07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

09:37 LAW Incident Table: Page: 3
Incident
Incident Number 22-M09903 Nature Homicide
Case Number Image
Addressv 1122 KING RD
City MOSCOW State 1ID ZIP 83843
Area MPDA MOSCOW POLICE Contact Unk female
Complainant
Numbr 503136
Last Filll rst BN Mid [N
DOB /03 SSN Adr F
Race X [JPTel Cty ST NV ZIP 89509

Detaidils
Offense/Statute HOMI
Reported HOMI Observed
Circumstances NIBRC
Rspndg Officers Mitch Nunes Eric Warner S Gunderson +
Rspnsbl Officer Brett Payne Agency MPD CAD Call ID 22-078252
Received By C € Last RadLog 08:09:14 11/14/22 CMPLT
How Received C Cell 911 Clearance TRD Transferred to Detect

When Reported 11:56:33 11/13/22 Disposition CAA Disp Date 01/05/23
Occurrd between 11:56:31 11/13/22 Judicial Sts RPA Referred to Prosecuto
and 11:56:33 11/13/22 Misc Entry COMPLETED/MA

MO RPT LOCKED

External CAD ID

Narrative
Summary
Narrative (See below)

Supplement (See below) (See below)

INVOLVEMENTS:

Type Record # Date Description Relationship
WA 58741 02/14/25 Subpoena Shaine Gunderson *Originated by
WA 58742 02/14/25 Subpoena C M&i *Originated by
WA 58743 02/14/25 Subpoena Jacob Te 1 *Originated by
WA 58744 02/14/25 Subpoena Aaron Morris *Originated by
WA 58745 02/14/25 Subpoena Andrew Fox *Originated by
WA 58746 02/14/25 Subpoena Anthony Dahlinger *Originated by
WA 58747 02/14/25 Subpoena Brett Payne *Originated by
WA 58748 02/14/25 Subpoena Corbin Smith *Originated by
WA 58749 02/14/25 Subpoena Dani Vargas *Originated by
WA 58750 02/14/25 Subpoena Dustin Blaker *Originated by
WA 58751 02/14/25 Subpoena Eric Warner *Originated by

WA 58752 02/14/25 Subpoena Jordan Welch *Originated by
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53915
53916
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53918
53919
53920
53921
53886
53887
53888
53889
53890
53891
22-M07793
21-pP08063
23-M00906
22-M10155
506725
392433
464955
505069
484435
453044
469349
492362
504997
505009
505018
M811
454800
455695
471037
474991
484626
485472
486642
487304
491321
503136
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504941
504942
504943
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188168
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01/03/23
11./317 /22
11/17/22
11/17/22
11/16/22
141./1:57/:2:2
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11./15/:22
11/15/22
11/13/22
11/ 13/:22
11./1:3/:22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/ 1322
141./:37/:2:2
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11./1:3/:22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/ 13/:22
11./1:3/:22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/ 1322

Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
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Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
Subpoena
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Subpoena
Subpoena

Jonathon Rosinsky
Roger Lanier
Mitch Nunes
Nate Rosendahl
g E
Ryan Snyder

Cpl. Payne

Det. Mowery
Capt. Blaker
Lawrence Mowery
Brett Payne
Shaine Gunderson
Jacob Tesdahl
Nate Rosendahl
Aaron Morris
Justin Deane
Ryan Snyder
Eric Warner
Jason House
Mitch Nunes
James Fry
Dustin Blaker
Corbin Smith

Threatening

Burglary
Accident

NonInj

Welfare Check

KOHBERGER, BRYAN CHRISTOPHER

CHAPIN, ETHAN J

GONCALVES,

Burglary
Murder

KAYLEE J
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Mentioned
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Mentioned
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11:56 11/13/22 Unconsciousness
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HYUN
LNDR
HOND
CHEV
JEEP
FORD

ELANTRA WA
RANGE ID
CIVIC AZ
CRUZ 1ID
WRANGLER WA
EXPLORER WA

Add. Amazon itms
Tire Repair Kit
Scissor Jack 1.5 Ton
Cartman 3 Triangles
Gr Jury Exhibit
Prints
USB Intervws
DVD vit. bottle
Supplement
Intrview
Dig Filngerprints
DNA Extracts
Fngrprnts ii
Screenshots
PPD Info 2
PPD Info
Fingerprints
Data
DVD KB Jail Calls
OneDrive HD
PIO USB
HJ Exemplars
Hard Drive i
Hard Drive ii
Hard Drive iii
BK Phone
BK HardDrive
BK HardDrives
BK Laptop
Additional Exemplars
FBI Touhy Request
MPD Emails iii
Exemplars
CastViz DVD
DNA Extracts
RCFL HDD
RCFL Findings
RDFL Vehicle Data
GrayKey Extracts
Selected Results
RCFL Analyzer
Nunes Emails
Gamma Phi Bet ii
Instagram Data
MPD Emails ii
Sieving Material
Pollen Test Mat
Trace Mineralogy
Trace Mineralogy
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23M-1824
23M-1825
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Intrvw
Map
Profile Trace

Video Audio

MPD Emails

g Intrvw
ingerprint Copies
BK Jail Calls
BK Jail Mail
xXrays
X-Rays
Screenshots Emails
A Kohberger Intrvw
MA Kohberger Intrvw
M Kohberger Intrvw
DM Cellbrite
Interview P
Instagram D
DOT 3D Scan
Dog Impound Form
Sample Cutting
Trace Material Seat
Trace Material Mat
Camera Repair
F Intrvw

1ng Rd Videos
DNA Extracts
SW Photos
Veh Photos

A/ hotos

MDr Photos
e otos

Fll Cell Data

Xana old phone data
Instagram DVD

DNA Kit
OneDrive Data
TikTok Data

Susp iCloud Data
Youtube Data
Pullman Rd. NomNom
Jail Calls 1

Soil Kit

Paypal Data
Palouse Prop DVD
Pal Prop Veh DVD
Elantra Plate data
MBS HD

Happy Day HD
Walgreens DVDs
Stinker USB

Exxon Mobile USB
Chevron Video
Harbor Freight DVD
Winco HD

Cafe Artista Vid
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McDonalds Video
Hayden Walmart
NomNom Drives
Stinker Video
Winco DVDs
Sunset Mart Drives
Mult Videos
Pullman DMV
Inland Cell etc
Moscow Bagel
Stax USB
Canon Press USB
Taj USBs
Gypsy Java Video
Corner Club USB
Hill Rental Video
Alturus USB
US Chef USB
Indian Hills Video
LCU & Co-op
KAT Video
Nom Nom HD
Family HD
r Windshield Vid
Pullman Walmart
Winco USB
Gritman USB
TriState USBs
Target Video
Pullman Mobile
SEL Video
House Vid
Ridge Rd Video
Video
& Spence Vid
AnyTime Fitness
Breakfast Club
Gamma Pi Beta
After Image Vid
Floyds Video
Identity Video
Cactus Computer
Palouse Property
Real Life Video
Vape Shop Video
Pullman Mobile
Rosauers USB
W Palouse Video
Indian Hills Video
Welcome Home Vid
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Intrvw
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Facebook DVD
Amazon DVD

*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence
*Evidence

Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident



EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV
EV

23M-1171
23M-1122
23M-1123
23M-1124
23M-1125
23M-1126
23M-1099
23M-1100
23M-1101
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King Rd Video

Intrvw
ntrvw
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1p Intrvws
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Intrvw
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Intrvw
Intrvw
Intrvw
Intrvw
u rives

Intrvw
Intrvw

ntrvw

Intrvw
Park drive

Intrvw ii
ntrvw
1p Intrvws

Intrvw
Intrvw

ootwear Exemplars
Ka Bar

Ka Bar Sharpener
Supplements

ISP Prop Receipt
TMobile DVD
Blanket

Curtain

Vans Shoes
Converse Shoes
Wanted Shoes

DM Note

Jacket

Adidas Shirt

Ext Instagram

Interview
nterview
@) Drives

Verizon DVD
Facebook DVD
DNA Extracts
Interview
Disposable Film
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Head H
Pubic

Rt Nail Clipping
Lft Nail Clipping

Trace

air
Hair

EV Hand

Swab RW
Swab RD
Swab LW

Swab L
Anal S
Oral S
Penile
Penile

D

wab

wab
Swab W
Swab D

Swab Wrist RW
Swab Wrist RD
Swab Wrist LW
Swab Wrist LD

Swab F
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Arm RW
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Swab Ank RW

Swab Ankle RD
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MC Pri

wab W
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DNA Bl
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11/16/22
11/16/22
11/16/22
11/16/22
11/16/22
11/16/22
11/16/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/15/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
01/03/22

Jennifer Risch
Rachel Sharp
Rachel Sharp

Amy Orris

Jenna Marie Brewer
MATTHEW STONE
Cally Camacho
Carolyn Matri-Kavarnos
Kaylen Boeddeker
Caleb

Payden Fisher
Michael Ruiz
PAYDEN FISHER
LAURIE APPELBAUM HYNES
SCOTT WEISS
Angenett Levy

Eric Hobbs
Stephanie Pagones
Andra Griffin

Lisa Henry

Kevin Fixler
Douglas Montero
LexisNexis

Matt Finn

Lenn Thornhill

Lacey LeCroy

Audrey Connklin
Stacey McLaughlin
Danielle Allsop
Danielle Allsop
Kevin Fixler

Matt Loveless
ANDREA BABINEAU
Joshua Fiallo

Tim Stelloh

Brian Micheal
Lexis Nexis
Audrey Conklin
Alexander Peebles
Demetrius Moore
Chris Murphy
paige Cornwell
Rebecca

Ruth Styles
Andrea Blanco
Andrew Blankstein
Sophie Morrison
Nicholas Cirone
Audrey Conklin
DUPLICATE

Kevin Fixler

Mia Carlson
Andra Griffin

PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR
PRR



LAW Incident Offenses Detail:
Offense and Statute Codes
Seq Code Statute Code Amou

1 HOMI Homicide
0.00

LAW Incident Circumstances:
Contributing Circumstances
Seq Code Comments
1 NIBRC NIBRS COMPLETE

LAW Incident Responders Detail
Responding Officers

Seqg Name Unit

1 Mitch Nunes M170

2 Eric Warner Ml46

3 S Gunderson M113

4 Corbin Smith M171

5 Ryan Snyder M153

6 Tyson Berrett M102

7 A Dahlinger M107

8 Jon Rosinsky M1l67

9 Aaron Morris M172

10 N Rosendahl M177

11 Jay Waters M129

12 Casey Green M111
Main Radio Log Table:
Time/Date Typ Unit Code Zone Agnc Description
08:09:14 11/14/22 1 M113 CMPLT MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 Compl
08:09:08 11/14/22 1 M113 ASSGS MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 Assig
08:08:58 11/14/22 1 M113 ASSGS MPD MPD Assigned as Responsibl
08:03:56 11/14/22 1 M113 CMPLT MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 Reass
06:54:15 11/14/22 1 M113 ASSGS MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 Assig
06:25:59 11/14/22 1 M113 TI MPD MPD Crisis center ref Kell
05:58:02 11/14/22 1 M111 CMPLT MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 Compl
05:57:57 11/14/22 1 M113 ASSGN MPD MPD Assigned as Responsibl
05:57:50 11/14/22 1 M113 ASSGN MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 Assig
05:55:32 11/14/22 1 M111 I MPD MPD latah here to relieve
05:55:01 11/14/22 1 M111 I MPD MPD perimeter check, seals
05:43:23 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD incid#=22-M09903 media
05:07:08 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Arrived on scene
05:07:01 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Seals Intact inc
05:02:53 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Perimeter Check
04:29:03 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Arrived on scene
04:28:57 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Seals Intact inc
04:24:48 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Perimeter Check
03:52:31 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Arrived on scene
03:52:26 11/14/22 1 M111 ARRVD MPD MPD (MDC) Seals intact inc



Time/Date
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11:
10:
07:
06:
05:
05:
46:
46:
416:
45:
:10
10:
00:
00:
57:
45:
45:
47 .
47
47
47
:10
31:
31:
29:
29:
28:
28:
28:
28:
00:
59:
59:
58:
57:
:49:
21:
51:
48:
39:
33:
20:
05:
03:
44 .
23:
15:
09:
02:
52:
35:
34:
33:

03:
03:
03:
03:
03:
03:
03:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
00:
00:
23:
23:
23:
22
22
22
22
22
18:
18:
18:
18:
18:
18:
18:
18:
18:
17:
17:
17:
17:

17

17:
16:
16:
16:
16:
16:
16:
16:
15:
15:
15:
15:
15:
14:
14:
14:
14:

42

47

12
04
56
02
02
58
52
30
20
16
59

40
32
26
47
50
48
41
25
23
15

57
55
21
03
47
39
20
20
48
10
10
30
54
13
39
44
56
50
33
33
27
31
08
58
03
59
54
00
27
18
15

11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/14/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22

Typ Unit
M111
M111
M111
M111
M129
M111
M111
M129
M177
M129
M129
M177
M177
M172
M177
M172
M177
M177
M172
M113
M172
M172
M172
M107
M113
M102
M113
M113
M153
M167
M172
M113
M170
M171
M171
M171
M153
M107
M171
M167
M172
M146
M170
M113
M113
M113
M146
M146
M153
M146
M167
M170
M170
M170
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Code

ARRVD
ARRVD
ARRVD
ARRVD
CMPLT
ARRVD
ARRVD

CMPLT

ASSGN
ARRVD
ARRVD
CMPLT
ARRVD
ENRT
ARRVD
ENRT
ARRVD
CMPLT
ASSGN
ASSGN
ASSGN
CMPLT
01
CMPLT
01
CMPLT
CMPLT
CMPLT
CMPLT
01
CMPLT
CMPLT
NMINQ
VHINQ

01
ENRT
ENRT
ENRT
ENRT
ARRVD
ARRVD
ENRT
ENRT
ARRVD
ENRT
TI

ARRVD
NMINQ
NMINQ
NMINQ

Zone
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD

Agnc
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD

Description

(MDC) Perimeter Check
(MDC) Arrived on scene
(MDC) Seals intact inc
(MDC) Perimeter check

incid#=22-M09903 Compl
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 King

incid#=22-M09903 Assig
(MDC) perimeter check

(MDC) perimeter check

incid#=22-M09903 Compl
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22-M09903 01 ca
(MDC) Arrived on scene
(MDC) Assisting unit M
incid#=22-M09903 Secur
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
Assigned as Responsibl
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22-M09903 Assig
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 At St
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 At St
incid#=22-M09903 Compl
incid#=22-M09903 Compl

MpC: name=MIN,
MDC : plm st=1ID

incid#=22-M 3 In Se
incid#=22-M09903 At St
(MDC) Assisting unit M
incid#=22-M09903 pd ca
(MDC) Assisting unit M
incid#=22-M09903 pd ca
incid#=22-M09903 king

incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
incid#=22-M09903 Enrou
incid#=22-M09903 trans
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
incid#=22-M09903 back

-
incid#=22-M09903 enrt

incid#=22-M09903 Arriv

MDC: name=GONC*, KAY¥*
MDC: name=MOGEN, MAD*
MDC: name=CHAPIN, ETHA



Time/Date
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00:
52z
38:%
28:
s
59:
53
535
49:
49:
48:
48:
38:s
36:
355
35::
eyie
352
29:
29:
2/67
2.3z
23
17
1.5
16:
16:
1.5::
15
11z
q i
1.0:
1.0z
10z
103
09:
09:
08:
08:
54
0:7::
07z
06:
05::
05:
05:z
04:
04:
03:
03z
0253
02:
01::

14:
14:
13:
13’
1.3:
1.3
12:2
12z
120
| 552
12::
122
123
1Dz
12:
12z
1=
1=
12:2
12z
120
| 552
12::
122
123
1Dz
12:
12z
1=
1=
12:2
12z
120
| 552
12::
122
123
1Dz
12:
12z
1=
1=
12:2
12z
120
| 552
12::
122
123
1Dz
12:
12z
1=
) 520

07

41
05
28
06
45
23
05
56
34
00
00
39
25
48
00
41
29
20
11
10
08
20
06
04
48
46
17
15
55
53
43
01
557
52
43
28
26
05
26
01

49
34
09
53
42
33
15
07
24
03
16
05
25

11713722
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/1:3/,22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/13/22
11./13/.22
L1/13i/22
11/13/22
1/1:3/22
11./1:3/.22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/1:3/,22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/13/22
11./13/.22
L1/13i/22
11/13/22
1/1:3/22
11./1:3/.22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/1:3/,22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/13/22
11./13/.22
L1/13i/22
11/13/22
1/1:3/22
11./1:3/.22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/1:3/,22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/13/22
11./13/.22
L1/13i/22
11/13/22
1/1:3/22
11./1:3/.22
11/13/22
11/13/22
L1:/1:3/,22
11/13/22
11/13/22
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Zone
NMINQ MPD
ASSGS MPD
MPD
35 MPD
g1 MPD
il MPD
ARRVD MPD
ARRVD MPD
MPD
LSE MFED
ISC MED
MPD
ARRVD MPD
] MPD
VHINQ MPD
VHINQ MPD
VHINQ MPD
VHINQ MPD
VHINQ MPD
1 MPD
g} MPD
1! MPD
ISC MED
MED
ISC MED
MFED
ISC MAMB
MAMB
ISC MFD
MFED
1 MPD
AAREA MAMB
CANCU MAMB
AAREA MPD
ISC MAMB
1 MPD

ARRVD MPD
DLINQ MPD
MAMB
ENRT MPD

S

i MPD
AA MED
AA MED
I MPD
EN

I MPD
dE MPD
AA MPD
i MPD
MFED

ENRT MPD
ARRVD MPD

Agnc
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MFD
MFD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MFD
MED
MFD
MFD
MFDA
MFDA
MED
MFED
MPD
MFDA
MFDA
MFDA
MFDA
MPD
MFDA
MPD
MPD
MFDA
MPD
MFDA
MPD
MFED
MFD
MPD
MFDA
MPD
MPD
MPD
MPD
MFED
MPD
MPD

Description

MDC: name=KERN*, XANA
(MDC) Assigned to a ca
incid#=22-M09903 count
male i gray shirt and
advised group is outsi
call in blakers team t
(MDC) Arrived on scene
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
incid#=22-M09903 pd fo
incid#=22F-X2884 all o
+ ack in service call=
incid#=22-M09903 Enrou
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
time of call

let me know when 102 a
advised of new cc
incid#=22F-X2884 In Se
incid#=22F-X2884 Clear
incid#=22F-X2884 In Se
incid#=22F-X2884 Clear
incid#=22MA01913 In Se
incid#=22MA01913 Clear
incid#=22F-X2884 In Se
incid#=22F-X2884 Clear
encompass parking lot
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22MA01913 Cance
Assigned as Responsibl
incid#=22MA01913 In Se
grab some blankets for
incid#=22MA01913 stage
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
last=j% first=Hjjj
incid#= 1913 Enrou
(MDC) Assisting unit M
incid#=22MA01913 Stand
coroner notified
incid#=22F-X2884 Arriv
incid#=22F-X2884 Arriv
two additional decease
incid#=22MA01913 Enrou
get everyones name

not 100 empty
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
two college aged peopl
incid#=22F-X2884 Enrou
incid#=22-M09903 Enrou
incid#=22-M09903 Arriv



Time/Date

12:01:
12:01:
12:00:48
12:00:01
11:59:42
11:59:38
11:59:29
11:59:07
11:58:50
11:58:46
11:58:30
11:58:29

22
06

Incident

11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22
11/13/22

M.O.

Seq Factor
1 RPT LOCKED

Typ Unit
MEZ20
M170
M146
MC1

M170
MB1

M146
MAMB
M170

oI N R N e e e e

Detail:

Code
ENRT
I
ARRVD
ENRT
ARRVD
ENRT
CRCVD
ENRT
PAGED
ENRT
CRCVD
CRCVD

Modus Operandi

Report locked

Zone
MFD
MPD
MPD
MED
MPD
MFD
MFD
MPD
MAMB
MPD
MPD
MAMB

Agnc Description

MFD incid#=22F-X2884 Enrou
MPD think we have a homoci
MPD incid#=22-M09903 Arriv
MFD incid#=22F-X2884 Enrou
MPD (MDC) Arrived on scene
MFD incid#=22F-X2884 Enrou
MEFD Call 95f changed from
MPD incid#=22-M09903 Enrou
MFDA incid#=22MA01913 Units
MPD incid#=22-M09903 Enrou
MPD Call 951 changed from
MFDA Call 95e changed from
Method



Narrative:

General Narrative Outline
1. Offense

Homicide - I.C 18-4001

2. Synopsis / PC

Kaylee J. Goncalves, Ethan J. Chapin, Xana A. Kernodle, and Madison M. Mogen
were found deceased inside 1122 King Rd.

3. Total Property Value (Damaged/Stolen)
N/A

4. WatchGuard

WatchGuard Event: Yes

Additional Responding Officers: Officers with BWCs Snyder, Warner, Nunes, Smith,
Morris, Rosinsky.

Case number added to WG:
5. Evidence

N/A

6. Narrative

On 11/13/22, at approximately 1156 hours, MPD officers responded to an
unconscious call. The RP, later identified as BF i}, reported her
roommate was passed out, not conscious, and not breathing. As I was preparing to
leave the station, Ofc. Nunes, who was already on scene, advised of a likely
homicide and asked for additional units. While I was enroute, Ofc. Nunes advised
he had located two additional victims. The victims were later identified as
Kaylee J. Goncalves, Ethan J. Chapin, Xana A. Kernodle, and Madison M. Mogen.
Moscow EMS was asked to stage and not respond to the scene unless requested.

Upon arrival, I saw H- B J— crouching near the entrance to 1122 King
Rd. Jm was in obvious emotional distress. I entered through the 1lst floor
door (which faces north towards the parking lot). I announced myself as a Moscow
Police Officer and heard Ofc. Nunes and Warner respond from upstairs. When I got
to the second floor, I saw a female covered in blood in the bedroom on the NW
side of the second floor. I believe this female to be Xana. I looked inside the
bedroom Xana was laying and it was obvious an intense struggle had occurred.
Xana was obviously deceased. There was blood smeared on various items in the
room and all over the floor. There was blood cast-off on the walls in various
places, including above Xana's body. Xana was on her back on the floor in the
center of the room with her head towards the west. Xana was in her underwear and
a long sleeved grey shirt. Both her shirt and underwear were covered in blood.
Xana's face and body was covered in dried blood. I could see what appeared to be
defensive knife wounds on Xana's hands. There was a deep gash on Xana's left



hand between her pointer finger and thumb. A partially covered male was on the
bed and also obviously deceased. I believe this male to be Ethan. The midsection
of Ethan's body was covered with a blanket. Ethan's head wasn't visible and
appeared to be between the bed and the south wall. There was some blood cast-off
and what appeared to be arterial blood spray above where Ehtan's head was
located.

I proceeded upstairs to the third floor where I met Ofc. Nunes and Warner. Ofc.
Nunes and Warner advised the residence was clear of any additional people. There
was a dog belonging to Kaylee in the third floor west bedroom, which has access
to a third floor deck (the deck has no exterior access to the ground level). I
asked Cpl. Snyder to cordon off the area and Ofc. Nunes to start identifying the
subjects that were on scene when he arrived. I asked Ofc. Warner to start a
crime scene log at the front entrance. Once Ofc. Smith arrived on scene, I asked
him to stand guard at the kitchen sliding door, which I later learned was ajar
upon our arrival.

On the third floor, I went to the SE bedroom where Ofc. Nunes and Warner advised
they found two females, whom I believe to be Kaylee and Madison. Both females
were obviously deceased. I observed Kaylee lying on the north side of the bed
and Madison lying on the south side of the bed with their heads towards the
east. Kaylee and Madison were covered by a pink blanket which was covered in
blood. There was a large pool of blood near Kaylee's midsection. There was blood
cast-off on the east and north walls above Kaylee and Madison. Madison appeared
to be laying up against Kaylee. Madison had what appeared to be wounds to her
forearm and hands. Madison had a gash under her right eye which appeared to go
from the corner of her eye to her nose. Kaylee was unrecognizable as her facial
structure was extremely damaged.

I asked Ofc. Nunes to close the door to the bedroom so the dog did not try to
disturb the scene. Other than that action, MPD Patrol officers left the scene as
it was found. I was later confirmed with Ofc. Nunes that no EMS personnel
entered the prior to my arrival.

I contacted Capt. Berrett and advised him of the situation. Capt. Berrett said
he would activate detectives and get more resources enroute. Once Det. Sgt.
Lawrence arrived on scene, he requested one of the responding patrol officers
begin writing a search warrant, which was assigned to Ofc. Nunes. Cpl. Snyder
was assigned to take initial photos of the scene while Ofc. Smith and Warner
remained as security at both entrances. I collected the dog from the third floor
and took it outside. LCSO Dep. Olson transported the dog to the humane society
on my behalf.

Ofc. Nunes was interviewing a large group of individuals which were associated
with the residence. Ofc. Nunes asked that I finish getting contact information
for the individuals. I contacted and later added the following names to this

call: 1122 King Rd. resident), (1122 King
Rd. re

Once those individuals names were collected, they responded to the MPD to be
interviewed by detectives.

I assisted wi canvas of the area and was assigned the southern most
apartments at Queen Rd. I contacted the residents following apartments whom



claimed they didn't hear anything: and «i GF
attempted contact at the following apartments wi no response: an I. ere

is no apartment [jor |}

I remained associated with the call and assisted with scene security until
approximately 1800 hours.

7. Other Information

Photos attached.

8. Follow-Up Needed / Undeveloped Leads
Refer to Det. Sgt. Blaker and Cpl. Payne.
9. Case Status

Active

10. Referred to Specialty

Yes, Detectives.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Tue Nov 15 08:08:38 PST 2022
S Gunderson 113

Reviewed: Roger W. Lanier 103
Tue Nov 15 10:02:26 PST 2022



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

09:43 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Corbin Smith

Sequence Number 1 Date 16:04:55 11/13/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Initial Response & Scene Security #171
1. WatchGuard Event: Yes

Additional Responding Officers: Sgt. Gunderson, Cpl. Snyder, Ofc. Warner, Ofc.
Nunes

Case number added to WG: Yes
2. Evidence

None

3. Narrative

On 11/13/2022 at about 1200 hours, I responded to 1122 King Road in reference to
possible homicide victims. Ofc. Nunes had arrived on scene and found a total of
4 deceased individuals. Ofc. Nunes informed other units he believed this to be a
homicide.

When I arrived I entered the residence and went to the second floor. I observed
a female wearing a sweatshirt and underwear laying in middle of the bedroom
floor covered in blood. I observed deep lacerations, indicative of defensive
wounds, on the female's hands. The female was surrounded by blood on the floor.
I observed a male laying on the bed. The male appeared to have suffered from
stab wounds and a laceration to the neck. The male was covered in blood and the
bedding around him was soaked in blood.

In a third floor bedroom, I observed two females laying in bed which appeared to
have been stabbed to death. The female laying on the left half of the bed, as I
looked at it from the doorway, was unrecognizable. Her face was completely
disfigured and was stabbed several times. I was unable to comprehend exactly
what I was looking at while trying to discern the nature of the injuries. The
second female, on the right half of the bed, had multiple stab wounds. The
comforter was soaked in blood and a pool of blood was still present.

I was assigned to hold security at the rear slider door. This was the alleged
point of entry of the suspect. I observed very large footprints in the snow. I
used a tape measure and the shoe size measured approximately 13.5 to 14 inches.



The foot steps went to and from the rear slider door. I observed the trail of
foot steps head away from the slider then turn right, around a stump, in the
back yard and lead toward the front of the house. I observed a set of small hand
prints on the window to the east of the slider. The screen to this window
appeared damaged and was laying on the ground. I located smudged finger prints
on the glass slider door. There was a discarded black backpack in the backyard.
I photographed these items and attached them to the case

I maintained rear security until I was relieved by Ofc. Warner. The only person
to enter from this point was Captain Lanier at about 1527 hours.

4. Other
None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Sun Nov 13 16:17:40 PST 2022
Ofc. Corbin Smith 171

Approved By Sgt. Sieverding 114
Wed Nov 16 23:26:10 PST 2022



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

09:43 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Eric Warner

Sequence Number 2 Date 16:49:49 11/13/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Initial response, Clearing Home, Interview with Hjjjj] S : 246
1. WatchGuard Event: Felony Event

Additional Responding Officers: Sgt. Gunderson, Cpl. Snyder, Ofc.
Smith, Ofc. Nunes

Case number added to WG: Yes

2. Evidence
None
3. Narrative

On 11-13-22, at approximately 1158 hours, I responded to a report of an
unconscious person at 1122 King Rd. Dispatch advised a female was passed out
from intoxication and not waking up. Dispatch advised there was a male seen in
the room with the female last night. A short time later, dispatch advised the
female was not conscious and not breathing.

As I arrived, Ofc. Nunes advised over the air it appeared to be a homicide. I
saw a small group of females outside the home in the parking lot. One female
advised their roommate was on the second floor and needed help. I went to Ofc.

Nunes' location at the west bedroom on the second floor and passed a male in the
living room later identified as HF _ Ofc. Nunes advised the female
and a male in the bedroom had blood on them and appeared to be beyond help. I
walked out of the bedroom toward J— and saw a clean steak knife on a beer
pong table. I pointed out the knife to Nunes. m said he got the steak
knife from the kitchen because he arrived and saw the female on the bedroom

floor covered in blood and did not know if there was anyone else present in the
room. JJll said he checked the room with the knife for protection.

Ofc. Nunes and I walked to the first floor entrance with HJjjjjj. I asked the
females and g* if there was anyone else in the apartment and they did not
know. I told Ofc. Nunes the home was not secure and we started the process of
clearing it.

On the third floor in the south east bedroom I saw two clothed females laying on



a bed on their backs who appeared deceased. One female on the left side of the
bed in relation to the bedroom door had an extreme amount of lacerations to her
face and upper body which made her unrecognizable. The other female had
multiple lacerations on her upper body and some blood on her face. I walked to
the far side of the bed to determine if the female on the right was beyond help.

I saw the female's leg was off the edge of the bed and it had lividity. Once I
noticed the lividity in the female's leg, I backed out of the room.

Ofc. Nunes and I checked the rest of the third floor and saw it was clear.
There was a poodle in the west bedroom on the bed which was later taken to the
Humane Society by LCSO.

After clearing the home, I briefly interviewed F
T

. said he was at
his apartment, “, and his gir iend, , received
a phone call from one o e girls who lived at 1122 King Rd. said
was called by one of the residents who said they could not wake the

emale on the floor. m said he came over to the home at approximately
1155 hours. _ sal e saw the female on the floor in the bedroom and did
not see the male on the bed, who he identified as Ethan, before grabbing the

knife. said he entered the bedroom and checked the female's pulse and
found none. said he did not check Ethan and left the home. I thanked
m for talking with me and told him he could go stand with AN}, who was
wl e other residents in front of the home.

I stood by at the front door and started the crime scene log at 1215 hours. Sgt.
Gunderson relieved me for approximately 3 minutes so I could get my gloves
during my time at the front door. At approximately 1502 hours, I was relieved

by Ofc. Rosinsky who took possession of the crime scene log and returned to the
station.

At approximately 1528 hours, I came back to the scene and relieved Ofc. Smith,
who was standing at the rear sliding glass door which was found open when
officers arrived. I remained at the back door until I was relieved by Ofc.
Nunes at approximately 1628 hours.

4. Other
NA

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

E. Warner Ml46
Fri Nov 18 07:25:52 PST 2022

REVIEWED - Sat Nov 19 05:05:31 PST 2022
D. HATHAWAY 109 MPD



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

09:46 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Mitch Nunes

Sequence Number 3 Date 18:48:52 11/13/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Initial Response/Interviews/Search Warrant Application/Patio Entry Log - #170
1. WatchGuard Event: BWC and 4RE

Additional Responding Officers: Gunderson, Snyder, Warner

Case number added to WG: Yes.

2. Evidence

None.

3. Narrative

On 11/13/2022, at approximately 1156 hours, I responded to an unconscious

subject at 1122 King Road in Moscow, Idaho. Upon my arrival, I found a large

gathering of people in the parking lot immediately north of the 1122 King Road

residence. 1122 King Road is a white, three story, single family residence with

multiple bedrooms. The "1122" designation is located directly above the front

door, facing north. I was directed to a bedroom on the second floor by Hjjjj] IR
in the northwest corner, to locate the unresponsive female.

Upon entering the room, I observed a female laying supine on the floor, next to
a bed. According to EF E D’?, this female was likely Kaylee J.
Goncalves. S- also lived a King Rd. I observed dried blood surrounding
Kaylee's body and signs of cutting trauma to her face. Kaylee was covered in so
much blood, I wasn't able to immediately discern where any additional injuries

would have likely been. Kaylee was apparently deceased due to her pale skin
color, rigid body tone and apparent blood loss.

On the bed, in the same room I observed Kaylee, I observed a male lying supine
on the bed. According to ]Z-, the male was likely Ethan J. Chapin. ]Z! said
Ethan was commonly at the residence. I observed blood covering portions o
Ethan's legs, surrounding his body into the bed sheets, and drops of blood on
the wall near Ethan's head. As I backed out of this room, showed me a
kitchen knife and said he had it in his possession. I told to leave the
knife and go back down the stairs to the front entrance.

Ofc. Warner and I moved to visually clear the residence for any suspects or



additional victims. On the third floor, Ofc. Warner and I found two additional
apparently deceased females, both laying supine in a bed. This bedroom was on
the southwest corner of the third floor. According to EF, these two females
were likely Xana A. Kernodle and Madison M. Mogen. One female showed an apparent
traumatic injury to her face due to the basic facial structure being
unrecognizable. Both females showed very pale skin. Both females were covered in
dried blood and apparently deceased. After the residence was deemed safe, Ofc.
Warner and I exited the residence to secure it and the immediate area, to
include the parking lot immediately to the north of the residence.

I walked outside and began interviewing EF told me at approximately
0400 hours she heard a voice scream and believed 1t to be Kaylee's. said
she heard Kaylee scream and announce there was "somebody" inside the residence.

said she could hear Kaylee run from the third floor, down the stairs to
the second floor, into the northwest bedroom. said she locked herself in
her bedroom and continued to hear a commotion. said eventually she stopped
hearing a struggle and heard a male voice say, "you're gonna be fine. I'm gonna
help you." ! said she did not recognize the male's voice. ? said after a
few minutes, she peeked out of her bedroom and observed a male described as
approximately 6-feet tall, slim build, with a black ski mask leave the
second-floor patio area. This patio door was likely left open as it was found
open upon my arrival.

I interviewed an additional roommate, !
the residence during the commotion. sal
the living room, watching Vampire Diaries with

EF, who told me she was at
she was on the second floor, in
DH, and an unidentified person
named L_ said at approximately 020 ours on 11/13/2022, Madison
and Kaylee came home from a night out at the Corner Club bar, located at —
— in Moscow, Idaho. BF said she also believed Madison and Kaylee
went to the Grub Wandering Kitchen truck that was commonly located in the 300
Block of South Main Street. said she and Madison let Madison's dog out,

"Murphy," sometime between OMIS and 0230 hours. B_ said during this
time she observed no suspicious activity. said she returned inside while
Madison was still outside with Murphy. said she went to bed around 0230
hours. BH said Madison came into her bedroom sometime after 0230 hours to
ask if she knew where Murphy was. H said she told Madison no and Madison
left. said she woke up in her bedroom, which was located on the first

floor, to a sound she described as a firecracker and a flash. B- said she
initially thought the sound was a prank.

According to m phone log she showed me, ” called Xana at 0421
hours, Ethan at ours, Madison at 0422 hours, Madison again at 0430 hours,
and then Kaylee at 0431 hours. BE said she never received an answer on each
phone call. H said she went back to sleep and woke up around 1156 hours,
when 911 was calle

Initially, I was told Kaylee was likely located on the second floor bedroom,
with Ethan. After comparing ]:q initial statement with other investigations
officer's observations, it appeared to actually be Xana that was located on the
floor of that bedroom and Kaylee was one of the other females located in the
third floor room.

I also observed the following vehicles in the gravel parking lot that was
immediately north of the 1122 building:

-Silver 2015 Land Rover Range Rover with Washington license plate "[jjjj"



registered to Jjj 0 I T

-Blue 2010 Honda Civic with Arizona license plate "|JJJii" registered to J R
-White 2014 Chevrolet Cruze with Idaho license plate "[Jjjjjii]" registered to

H

-Red 2011 Jeep Wrangler Unlimited with Washington license plate "}’

registered to J i I -

-Black 2017 Ford Explorer with Washington license plate "]’ reogistered to

I was originally assigned to identify all of the people in the area. However, I
was reassigned by Sgt. Gunderson to begin the search warrant application
process. I provided the above information in the search warrant application.

At approximately 1628 hours, I returned to 1122 King Road to assist with
securing the southwest patio entrance. I took responsibility from Ofc. Warner in
documenting who entered and exited the residence. I provided this documentation
on a note pad and maintained the log until I was relieved by Ofc. Morris at
approximately 1750 hours. The following information is the rear patio entry log
from 1517 hours until 2115 hours:

SW Corner Patio Entry Log
11/13/2022

Ofc. Smith recording entry.

1517 Cpt. Lanier.
1520 - Ofc. Warner arrived to relieve Ofc. Smith.
1628 - Ofc. Nunes arrived to relieve Ofc. Warner.

1709 - Sgt. Gunderson entered.

1709 - Sgt. Gunderson exited.

1710 - Cpl. Payne, Ofc. Smith, ISP Detective Talbott, Prosecutor Ashley Jennings
exited.

1711 - Cpl. Payne, Ofc. Smith, ISP Detective Talbott, Prosecutor Ashley Jennings
entered.

1748 - Ofc. Morris relieved Ofc. Nunes.

2115 - Ofc. Morris relieved. Patio door was locked and sealed.

End of entry log.
4. Other
None.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

M. Nunes 170
Wed Nov 16 07:22:25 PST 2022

Approved By Sgt. Sieverding 114
Wed Nov 16 23:54:55 PST 2022



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

09:57 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Ryan Snyder

Sequence Number 4 Date 18:59:30 11/13/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Cpl. Ryan Snyder Initial Response and Canvas Interviews
1. WatchGuard Event: BWC & 4RE

Additional Responding Officers: MI113 M146 M170 M171
Case number added to WG: Yes

2. Evidence

Photos burned to a CD and booked into evidence

3. Narrative

On 11/13/22 at about 1200 hours I responded to 1122 King Rd for the report of a
unresponsive subject. Upon my arrival I noticed there were several college aged
subjects out front of the address. I was directed to use police caution tape to
cordon off the crime scene. As I was working around the residence I noticed the
back door was open and there were footprints in the snow coming from the back
door on the back porch. Ofc. Smith took photos of these prints with a measuring
tape. He watched the back yard area to make sure no one else came in to the
area. I noticed there were a few foot prints that left toward the west of the
back yard. This portion of the back yard is connected to two other residences,
1118 King Rd and 1126 King Rd, both directly to the west. The foot prints appear
to lead west toward King Rd. between the residences, but I was unable to see
where the foot prints went after the yards connected due to the amount of rock
landscaping. I also was unable to discern how old these prints were. There had
not been recent snow fall.

With Sgt. Gunderson, I entered the residence to continue taking photos of the
scene. I entered through the bottom floor main door, on the north side. I took
photographs of the rooms and living areas of the residence. The photos were
downloaded onto a CD and booked into evidence. The photos were labeled in this
report with a brief description of each photo.

As I was down the road of the address near the King Rd and Queen Rd
intersection, I was approached by a college aged male who identified himself as
JI. He informed me he lived at King Rd apartment [JJ He stated his !

, lived upstairs at 1122 King Rd and they share a dog that was there



currently. did not appear to have obvious wounds on his hands, as I would
assume the suspect possibly would. Ofc. Nunes was interviewing subjects about

the situation. I asked if he would wait inside Ofc. Nunes' police car so we
could talk with him. He agreed to. I informed Sgt. Gunderson of the circumstance
involving . later responded to the police department to be interviewed

and then picked up the dog from the Moscow Humane Society Shelter.

I continued to canvas the area and speak with neighbors at, ! _ and
Queen Rd. who stated they did not hear or see anything relevant. spoke wi
subjects at King Rd. One resident, , stated she was walking
home from the Corner Club at about 0300 hours an ought she could hear music

or some type of noise, but she couldn't give any clarifying information more
than that due to her level of intoxication that night.

I spoke with subjects at King Rd. The majority of them stated they were out
drinking at the Corner Club and got a ride back to their place at about 0130
hours and went to sleep about 0200. They did not hear anything out of the
ordinary. King Rd [ resident, - EF, stated at about 0400 hours
he heard a barking dog coming from the east o 1s residence. He believed it was
the dog at 1122 King Rd. as he thought that was the only dog in the area. He
stated the dog sounded like it was outside and was barking for about 45 minutes
until he believed someone must have let it inside at 0445 when it stopped.

F stated he had a female with him in bed at the time who also heard the
og barking at this time.

I spoke with the residents at King Rd. P! Cq informed me they had a
camera facing the west of the address that they believed captures a portion of
the road. They first provided me with the sim card out of the camera, however
they could not get it to work and neither could I. They gave me the user name
and password to the camera. I informed Detective Mowery of the information and
they gave me permission to access the camera footage and record the necessary
surveillance video.

I cleared the scene at about 1749 Hours.

Photo Log:

Photo 1 IMG 0423 - Key on retaining wall north of 1122 parking lot
Photo 2 IMG 0424 - 1122 Front of address

Photo 3 IMG 0425 - 1122 Front of address and east side
Photo 4 IMG 0426 - 1122 Front of address and west side
Photo 5 IMG 0427 - 1122 parking lot

Photo 6 IMG_0428 - 1122 veh Black Ford Explorer || 2
Photo 7 IMG 0429 - 1122 parking lot

Photo 8 IMG 0430 - 1122 parking lot and north west corner
Photo 9 IMG 0431 - 1122 parking lot and west side yard
Photo 10 IMG 0432 - 1122 Front of address

Photo 11 IMG 0433 - 1122 Front east of address

Photo 12 IMG 0434 - 1122 Front east of address

Photo 13 IMG_0435 - 1122 veh Black Ford Explorer [ w2
Photo 14 IMG 0436 - Back seat of WA

Photo 15 IMG 0437 - Back seat of WA

Photo 16 IMG 0438 - Front seat o WA

Photo 17 IMG 0439 -

Photo 18 IMG 0440 -

Photo 19 IMG 0441 -



Photo 20 IMG 0442 - Back seat of
Photo 21 IMG 0443 - Back seat of

WA
WA

Photo 22 IMG 0444 - Front seat o WA

Photo 23 IMG 0445 - Vin of

Photo 24 IMG 0446 - 1122 1-2 corner of house

Photo 25 IMG 0447 - 1122 east side yard

Photo 26 IMG 0448 - Front of H WA

Photo 27 IMG_0449 - 1122 veh white Chevy Cruze [Jjjjij I°
Photo 28 IMG 0450 - Back seat of

Photo 29 IMG 0451 - Front seat o
Photo 30 IMG 0452 - Vin of

ID

ID
& UI parking pass
ID

Photo 31 IMG 0453 - Front o

Photo 32 IMG 0454 - 1122 veh Range Rover Evoque

Photo 33 IMG 0455 - Back seat of Range Rover

Photo 34 IMG 0456 - Front seat of Range Rover

Photo 35 IMG_0457 - 1122 veh blue Honda Civic [} 2z

Photo 36 IMG 0458 - Back seat of AZ

Photo 37 IMG 0459 - Front seat OF AZ

Photo 38 IMG 0460 - Vin of

Photo 39 IMG 0461 - Vin of AZ

Photo 40 IMG 0462 - Front o

Photo 41 IMG 0463 - Front passenger seat of |jjjl}

Photo 42 IMG 0464 - 1122 West yard

Photo 43 IMG 0465 - 1122 West yard

Photo 44 IMG 0466 - 1122 West yard toward rear

Photo 45 IMG 0467 - 1122 West yard toward rear

Photo 46 IMG 0468 - North side Front door entry way

Photo 47 IMG 0469 - Front door toward west lst floor room
Photo 48 IMG 0470 - Front door toward first floor bathroom and stairs
Photo 49 IMG 0471 - First Floor second floor stairs

Photo 50 IMG 0472 - First floor bedroom west side

Photo 51 IMG 0473 - First floor bedroom west side

Photo 52 IMG 0474 - First floor bedroom west side

Photo 53 IMG 0475 - First floor bathroom

Photo 54 IMG 0476 - First floor bedroom east side and hallway
Photo 55 IMG 0477 - Locked door first floor

Photo 56 IMG 0478 - First floor bedroom east side

Photo 57 IMG 0479 - First floor bedroom east side

Photo 58 IMG 0480 - First floor bedroom east side

Photo 59 IMG 0481 - First floor to second floor stairs

Photo 60 IMG 0482 - Second Floor living room

Photo 61 IMG 0483 - Second Floor living room couch

Photo 62 IMG 0484 - Second floor facing west toward west bedroom
Photo 63 IMG 0485 - Second floor living room toward stairs to lvl three
Photo 64 IMG 0486 - Kitchen knife on beer pong table

Photo 65 IMG 0487 - Second Floor facing west toward west bedroom
Photo 66 IMG 0488 - Second floor west bedroom female victim
Photo 67 IMG 0489 - Second floor bathroom

Photo 68 IMG 0490 - Second floor bathroom

Photo 69 IMG 0491 - Second floor bathroom

Photo 70 IMG 0492 - Second floor bathroom

Photo 71 IMG 0493 - Second floor west bedroom female victim
Photo 72 IMG 0494 - Second floor west bedroom blood on floor
Photo 73 IMG 0495 - Second floor west bedroom closet

Photo 74 IMG 0496 - Second floor west bedroom closet

Photo 75 IMG 0497 - Second floor west bedroom female victim
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IMG 0498
IMG 0499
IMG_0500
IMG_0501
IMG_ 0502
IMG_ 0503
IMG_0504
IMG 0505
IMG_0506
IMG_0507
IMG_ 0508
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IMG_ 0510
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floor west bedroom male wvictim
floor west bedroom foot of bed
floor west bedroom male victim
floor west bedroom male victim
floor west bedroom female victim
floor west bedroom table

floor west bedroom table

floor west bedroom female UI

ID card

floor living room pong table blood
floor living room pong table knife
floor couch
floor living room pong table blood
floor to third floor stairs
floor rear bedroom
floor rear bedroom
floor rear bedroom
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closet
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sink
table
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stove / counter

table
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window
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bedroom door blood cast-off
bedroom door blood cast-off (2)
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bedroom bed two female victims
bedroom above bed

bedroom two female victims
bedroom closet
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4. Other

None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wed Nov 16 07:21:43 PST 2022
Snyder 153

Approved By Sgt. Sieverding 114
Wed Nov 16 23:38:56 PST 2022



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

10:03 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Jacob Tesdahl

Sequence Number 10 Date 01:39:56 11/15/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Plain Clothes Detail Victim Sighting - #159
1. WatchGuard Event: No

Additional Responding Officers: M177

Case number added to WG: No

2. Evidence
None.
3. Narrative

On November 12, 2022, at about 2100 hours, I began an overtime shift for a plain
clothes detail on the University of Idaho campus and related areas. This patrol
was for minors in possession/consumption of alcohol along with other
alcohol/drug offenses. During this patrol I and the other officer with me, Ofc.
Rosendahl, only had our body worn cameras. We were operating out of the Moscow
Police Department Ford Fusion which I drove throughout the entire detail. This
particular department vehicle did not have a dash camera or any other recording
device. My street time conducting the plain clothes detail concluded at 0352
hours on November 13, 2022.

During this detail, Ofc. Rosendahl and I made several patrols through the area
of King Street and Queen Road. During each patrol of the area we travelled on
the north side of 500 Queen Road, heading east. We wrapped around the building
heading south on the east side, then west on the south side of the complex. We
then travelled north on the west side, turned west on to Queen Road and
proceeded to King Street.

During one of the patrols in this areas, while approaching the southwest corner
of 500 Queen Road, I recall seeing a darker colored vehicle with taillights on.
This vehicle was parked facing south, on the south side of the parking lot,
towards the west end. There was a short section of the parking lot which
extended to the west of 500 Queen Road, south of 1122 King Street, which was
where the vehicle was.

FEach time we patrolled this area, I drove the same route. During the final



patrol, which to the best of my recollection was between 0200 and 0300 hours on
November 13, 2022, as we travelled north on the west side of the apartment
complex, I saw several individuals approaching the residence at 1122 King
Street. During this detail, I was looking for alcoholic beverages, open
alcoholic containers, and individuals who appeared to be intoxicated. I observed
the individuals as I drove pass but did not see any reason to contact them for
our related patrol. I recall my view of the individuals being obstructed by
vehicles and brush on the east side of the parking lot for 1122 King Street. The
individuals were walking close a vehicle which was parked in the northeast
corner of the lot. As I turned onto Queen Road and travelled west, I continued
to view the individuals. From my recollection, there were at least two
individuals, possibly three. I recall one of the individuals having blonde
hair. I do not recall exactly how many individuals there were, what they were
wearing, or any other details as I quickly looked for beverages in their hands
and whether they were staggering from intoxication.

Since we made several patrols through the area, I cannot say with 100%
confidence I saw the vehicle on the same pass as I saw the individuals.

Upon review of my radio history, I contacted three individuals at Taylor
Avenue at about 0255 hours. To the best of my recollection, this was after
exiting King Street after seeing the individuals at 1122 King Street. We cleared
this contact at 0332 hours.

4. Other

None.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Tue Nov 15 02:25:56 PST 2022
Ofc. Jacob Tesdahl #159

Reviewed - S Gunderson 113
Tue Nov 15 09:03:49 PST 2022
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Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Aaron Morris

Sequence Number 20 Date 14:56:32 11/17/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Tnterview JEE "N

- #172
1. WatchGuard Event:BWC
Additional Responding Officers: Det. Deane

Case number added to WG: Yes

2. Evidence
None.
3. Narrative

On 11-17-22, at 1430 hours, I responded to the University of Idaho Kibbie Dome
to interview ” B . Cpt. Berrett stated NJjjjjjj rossibly had
information regarding the homicide. NJJjjjjj took Det. Deane and myself to a
conference room to speak.

F stated on Sunday 11-13-22, between 0900 hours and 1000 hours he was
walking his dog. He stated when he walked by the first time he noticed the front
door to 1122 King Rd. on the north side of the building facing campus was wide
open. He stated he knew it was a party house so assumed someone was too
intoxicated and forgot to close the door the night prior. stated he
walked his dog up Taylor Ave. to Blake Ave then down Sweet Ave. He said the walk
took him approximately 1 hour. _ stated when he walked back to his
apartment around 1100 hours the front door was still wide open. I\E said he
was unsure if the information was known or not but thought he shou report it.

I asked if he knew anyone who lived in the house. He said not personally
but in passing. I thanked NJJjjjj and cleared.

4. Other
None.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.



Thu Nov 17 15:15:47 PST 2022
Aaron Morris 172

REVIEWED - Sat Nov 19 05:06:48 PST 2022
D. HATHAWAY 109 MPD
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Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dani Vargas

Sequence Number 32 Date 14:36:59 11/21/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Spokane County Medical Examiner- Autopsies:
On November 16, 2022, at approximately 0745 hours, Latah County Coroner Cathy

Mabbutt and I attended the four autopsies for Xana Kernodle, Ethan Chapin,
Madison Mogen, and Kaylee Goncalves at the Spokane County Medical Examiners

office, in Spokane, WA. The four autopsies were all
performe y Dr. . Gary Tolleson, a detective with ISP, observed
three of the autopsies, Kernodle, Mogen, and Goncalves, as he arrived after the

autopsy for Chapin was performed.

During the autopsies, the following items of evidence were collected:
KAYLEE GONCALVES:
DNA Card
- Hand Swabs (4- right hand wet/dry, left hand wet/dry)
- Writs Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Forearm Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Foot Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Ankle Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Anal swab (1)
- Oral Swab (1)
- Vaginal Swab (1)
- Head Hair
— Nail Clippings (2- right, left)
- Neck Swab (2- wet/dry)
- Hand Bags (2- right, left)
- T-Shirt, Corner Club "nasty and inebriated" black
- Pants, Joe Boxer gray and black flannel
- Silver earring
- Sock, 1, white Addidas
- SD Photo card- autopsy photos

All of the above listed items were released to me by Kjjjj Jjjj or 11-16-2022 at
approximately 1927 hours.

MADISON MOGEN:

- DNA Card

- Hand Swabs (4- right hand wet/dry, left hand wet/dry)
- Writs Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)



- Forearm Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Foot Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)

- Ankle Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)

- Anal swab (1)

- Oral Swab (1)

- Vaginal Swab (1)

- Head Hair

- Nail Clippings (2- right, left)

- Neck Swab (2- wet/dry)

- Hand Bags (2- right, left)

- Short Sleeve Shirt, Pink

- Pants, Black Vandal Russell brand sweat pants, M
- Silver rings (3)

- Hair tie, black

- False Eyelashes (2)

- SD Photo card- autopsy photos

All of the above listed items were released to me by Kjjj Jjjj on 11-16-2022 at
approximately 1938 hours.

XANA KERNODLE:

- DNA Card

- Hand Swabs (4- right hand wet/dry, left hand wet/dry)
- Writs Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Forearm Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Foot Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Ankle Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)
- Thigh swabs (2- right wet, left wet)

- Anal swab (1)

- Oral Swab (1)

- Vaginal Swab (1)

- Head Hair

- Pubic Hair

- Nail Clippings (2- right, left)

- Neck Swab (2- wet/dry)

- Hand Bags (2- right, left)

- Foot Bag, (1- left)

- Sweatshirt, Under Armor, grey

- Underwear, Calvin Klein, beige, S

- Trace Evidence, Left Hand

- Trace Evidence, from body bag

- SD Photo card- autopsy photos

All of the above listed items were released to me by Kjjjj JJj on 11-16-2022 at
approximately 1949 hours.

ETHAN CHAPIN:

- DNA Card

- Hand Swabs (4- right hand wet/dry, left hand wet/dry)
- Writs Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)

- Forearm Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)

- Ankle Swabs (4- right wet/dry, left wet/dry)

- Anal swab (1)

- Oral Swab (1)



- Penile Swabs (2, wet/dry)

- Head Hair

- Pubic Hair

- Nail Clippings (2- right, left)
- Neck Swab (2- wet/dry)

- Hand Bags (2- right, left)

- Trace evidence from right hand
- Necklace

- Bracelet

- Socks, (2- Puma brand, right/left)
- SD Photo card

All of the above listed items were released to me by KJJJJl SEl on 11-16-2022 at
approximately 1941 hours.

MAJOR CRIME PRINTS:

As part of the autopsies, major crime prints were taken from each of the victims
by the Spokane County Forensic Unit. Chapin's prints were taken on 11-16-2022
and released to me by T-E_on 11-16-2022 rnodles's prints were
taken on 11-16-2022 and were released to me by EHon 11-16-2022. Mogen's
and Goncalves prints were both taken on 11-17-2022, in the morning, by C

L and I- E and were left at the Spokane County Medical
Examiners office with 1L On 11-17-2022 I responded to the Spokane
Counti irdical Examiners Office and collected Mogen's and Goncalves prints from

A
Major Crime Prints taken by the following:

Ethan Chapin (FEET), prints taken on 11-16-2022 by:
I“, Forensic Specialist: _ #2

L- Spokane Co. Forensic Uni upervisor: || G

Xana Kernodle (HANDS AND FEET), prints taken on 11-16-2022 by:

I "B forensic Technician:
Sl MMl Forensic Technician:

Madison Mogen (HANDS AND FEET), prints taken on 11-17-2022 by:
€ ¥ , Forensic Technician:
, rorensic Technician:

HANDS AND FEET), prints taken on 11-17-2022 by:
Forensic Technician:
, Forensic Technician:

Kaylee Goncalves
C L

: I

At the conclusion of the four autopsies, Dr. V S met with Cathy
Mabbutt, Gary Tolleson, and myself and told us the following:

Ethan Chapin's fatal injury was from a stab wound under his left clavicle which
severed his subclavian vein and subclavian artery, and also his jugular vein was
severed. Ethan only had sharp force injuries.

Xana Kernodle's fatal injuries were from 1 laceration in her right lung and 2
lacerations in her heart. Kernodle had 50 + stab wounds, mostly defensive.
Xana only had sharp force injuries.

Madison Mogen's fatal injuries included a left lung laceration and a liver



laceration. Madison only had sharp force injuries.

Kaylee Goncalves's fatal injuries included a left lung laceration, a liver
laceration, 2 subdural bleeds, and a stab behind her clavicle which cut her
subclavian vein and artery. Kaylee had signs of sharp force injuries, asphyxial

injuries, and blunt force injuries. Kaylee had 20+ stab wounds.
Dr. said the weapon used was not serrated, single edged, very sharp, and
said a lot of force was used by the suspect. I will be uploading Dr.

final autopsy reports to the case file when they are completed.

On November 16, 2022, at approximately 1955 hours, I drove from Spokane County
Medical Examiners Office to the FBI office, located at q,
Coeur d' Alene, ID, and met with Special Agent Bryant Gunnerson. Several of the
clothing items, collected during the autopsies, were still wet and needed to dry
in evidence dryers overnight. SA Gunnerson and I placed the following items in
two separate dryers (dryer 1 and dryer 2) in their evidence room, and I released
the items to SA Gunnerson. SA Gunnerson signed for the items on 11-16-2022 at
approximately 2102 hours. The items belonging to Goncalves and Mogen were

placed into Dryer 1 and the items belonging to Kernodle and Chapin were placed
into Dryer 2:

DRYER 1

KAYLEE GONCALVES:

- Hand Bags (2- right, left)

- T-Shirt, Corner Club "nasty and inebriated" black
- Pants, Joe Boxer gray and black flannel

- Sock, 1, white Addidas

MADISON MOGEN:

- Hand Bags (2- right, left)

- Short Sleeve Shirt, Pink

- Pants, Black Vandal Russell brand sweat pants, M

DRYER 2

XANA KERNODLE:

- Hand Bags (2- right, left)

- Foot Bag, (1- left)

- Sweatshirt, Under Armor, grey

- Underwear, Calvin Klein, beige, S

ETHAN CHAPIN:
- Hand Bags (2- right, left)
- Socks, (2- Puma brand, right/left)

I transported the remainder of the evidence items back to MPD and placed them
into the evidence fridge in the MPD evidence room.

On November 17, 2022, in the morning, I drove to the FBI office, located at

, Coeur d' Alene, ID, and met with Special Agent Bryant
Gunnerson. I removed the dried items from dryer 1 and dryer 2 and packaged them
back into their original bags. Along with the items I turned over to SA
Gunnerson on 11-16-2022, I collected two additional items from SA Gunnerson: 1
bag which contained the drop sheet, filter, and security tag from dryer 1, and 1
bag which contained the drop sheet, filter, and security tag from dryer 2. SA



Gunnerson released the items to me on 11-17-2022 at approximately 1128 hours. I
transported these items back to MPD.

On November 17, 2022, I worked with T- SH, MPD Evidence Technician,
and booked in all of the items collected from the autopsies into MPD evidence.

D. Vargas MPD 124
Wed Nov 30 14:32:56 PST 2022

Reviewed By:
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108
Tue Dec 13 12:49:48 PST 2022
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Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Lawrence Mowery

Sequence Number 42 Date 13:49:52 11/28/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Initial Interviews

Case # 22-M09903
Date: 11/15/2022

On November 13, 2022, I was directed to interview potential witnesses in regards
to the incidents at 1122 King Road. The following interviews were conducted at
the Moscow Police Department.

Interview 1:

S o> 200> P+
Address: 2 ing K

On 11/13/2022 [H I\H was interviewed in regard to the homicide
investigation a 2 1ng o?? said she was a resident of the house

where the incident occurred. sald she was at a party, at around
1030 hours on 11/12/2022, where she was drinking. e went to "
house". said she believed she arrived home between 0030 hours and 010

hours on 3/2022- l! said she thought Ejjjjjjjj arrived home at around 20
minutes after she arrived.

said she believed Maddie and Kaylee arrived home at around 0130 or 0200
hours on 11/13/2022. said up to this nothing weird had happened during the

night. said she and her friend " (?)" came home, followed by
from . said I- lived a he house and was
her roommate at the residence. H said when Maddlie Mogen and Kaylee Gonclaves
came home from the corner club a e same time, and everyone went to bed.

F was asked about the layout of her house. [E said Kaylee's room was
irectly above her room. said she lived on e 2nd floor and Kaylee lived
on the 3rd floor. [Jjjjj said Kaylee and Maddie both live upstairs on the 3rd
floor in separate rooms. [F said Xana lived closest to the bathroom on the
2nd floor and HYjj 1ived on the first floor.

and her ex-boyfriend said there were no apparent issues between

When asked about Murphy, maid it was a dog owned in common between Kaylee
Kaylee and Jjj}- said Maddie had a boyfriend named Ji] ] vho vas



in Boise at the time of the incident. indicated Xana was dating Ethan
Chapin who was in the room with her at e time of the incident. did not
know of anyone who would want to hurt Ethan, when she was asked. was asked
if she saw any cars in the area that should not be there. Tjjjjj said "No I was
not really looking at that."

H said she woke up at around 0400 hours on 11/13/2022, where she could here
aylee and Murphy, the dog, dancing. ” said she knew it was Kaylee because
she recognized her voice and could hear Murphy barking. said she heard
Kaylee go upstairs and say "There is someone here." sald thought she heard
Kaylee run back down the stairs. ]- said Kaylee sounded scared when she made
this statement.

]F said at this time she jumped up locked the door because she did not know
what else to do. said she called out Kaylee's name and did not indicate if
she got a response. said she then tried to call Kaylee, Xana and Maddie on
their phones. was asked if she saw anyone come downstairs or heard
anything. sald, "No, I don't even know how they got in. We're usually
pretty good about locking doors and never had problems before. I was just really
random."

When asked again about the series of events, [F said she opened the door when
she cried out to Kaylee, then closed the door because she was scared. [_ said
she then opened the door again and heard who she thought was Kaylee, but could
have been Xana, crying in the bathroom. said she then heard a man's voice
say "It's OK I'm gonna help you." Ijjjj said it was weird because the statement
was not in a nice way and the voice was one she had never heard before.

? said she called out to Kaylee again and there was no crying after and she
1d not know what happened after that. [H said she opened the door again and
"the guy" is right there. describe e male as approximately her height
(5"10") or a few inches taller, not skinny but athletic build. said the
suspect was wearing all black with masks that covered just his forehead and goes
around his face. showed with her hands the mask exposed his nose but
covered the mouth area.

[q said she believed the suspect was white but did not remember eyebrow color
or what his eyes looked like. said when she saw the suspect, he saw her
and just left. said she believed he was holding something near his stomach
or belt line. used both hands to point straight out from her abdomen.

then move er hands apart and back together to simulate a bulge.
sald this area was black in color and she thought now maybe it was a gun.
said the unknown object had an arrow shape. 1- seemed really unsure and sail
she was tired during the event.

was asked how long she believed it was from the time Kaylee said "Someone
is here", to when she saw the suspect. [- said she thought it was about 10 or
20 minutes. ! went on to say she was "in and out of it" and she did not
er

fully rememb e incident. was asked where the suspect was at in the
residence when saw him. said the suspect was between her bedroom
door and the kitchen. said she remembered watching the suspect go out the
kitchen door and leave. said at this time she closed her door and locked
it as fast as she could. said the suspect did not walk toward her or say
anything.

O]l said once the suspect left she immediately called Bl Jl saicd



m informed her she heard a sound that sounded like a firework. then
salid she told E! she called everyone and they are not answering. said
out O sai

she was in and it and believed everyone was just asleep. she
then went to EF room locked the door and went to bed. said she woke
up at around 1 or 1200 hours and called her roommates and no one answered.
[E said she called ]-_ came to the residence, went upstairs and
told TJjjjj they needed To call law enforcement immediately. was asked if
there was anything else she wanted to share. said the noise HY
described the noise as a "loud boom", but [ﬁd not hear it.

[- was asked if any of her roommates shared any weird experiences in the last
couple weeks, or calls or texts. ? said "No, it's been all normal. Nothing
weird at all. Nothing really weir appens in Moscow usually." When asked if
there were any altercations at the party. said no everything was
normal. mentioned again she was with and Xana at the party. E!
was asked 1T anyone was having sexual relations with anyone they shouldn' e.

[- said no.

brought up an incident which occurred about a month prior. ” said she
ur

an remembered Kaylee saw a shadow while s taking Murphy at side.
Kaylee also mentioned when she was at 2 or 3 weeks prior, an
individual was following her. also said she arrived home one time and the

believe the slider door was locked the night 11/12/22. said she hear
Murphy barking a lot around 0400 hours 11/13/22 when Kaylee went upstairs.
said she heard Murphy go outside barking as well. IF was unsure if Murphy
would chase a suspect outside. Tjjjjjj said she did not remember if the suspect
who ran left the slider door open.

door to the residence at 1122 King Road was found open.[' said she did not

Interview 2:

DOB: /1999 PH: N
Address:
H said around 1200 hours on 11/13/2022, [F called (q
irliriend) . told EF she thought something "was not right in her house"
=

[E also tol she heard or saw a man in her house the night prior.
aske and to come over and make sure everything was OK because she
locked herself in

room. m said he was the first person to get to
the residence. he entere e code to the front door where
and

W in room on the first floor. E- and }- were

telling know what was going on.

m said he went up the stairs and immediately went into Xana's room. HJjjjj
sail is was the only room he went into. said when he approached the
door it was only partially open. }H said when he opened it, he saw Xana and
Ethan. said he initially did not realize all the blood was dried blood in
the room. said he thought at first they had been drunk and left a mess.
said when he stood there for a moment he began to realize what he was

said and ! were uncontrollably crying. HJjjjjj said he
o get out o e house and call law enforcement.

seeing.
told them

said he then went to the kitchen and grabbed a knife from the drawer.
said he then went into the room and checked the closet to make sure there
was not anyone else in the room. }E said he checked for a pulse on both Xana
and Ethan. 1—_ said both of the bodies had rigor mortis and were cold with no
breath or pulse. said he believed the two had been deceased for a while.



HJl] said he believed he left the knife on the folding table in the living
room. }_ said s and L! started to enter the house and come
up the stairs. *ld em to ge of the residence. }* said this
was about the time Moscow PD arrived on scene. _ said th lcer told him
to stay where he was at. I-— said he did not know if anyone else was upstairs

as he had not gone anywhere else in the house. HJjjjjj said he had trouble
comprehending what he was seeing.

said he was not at the _party the night prlo# said he
S

Mhan were texting the night prior (11/12/22) by phone aid Ethan
wanted him to come over but said new Ethan since
Fall of 2021. said he was 1n Ethan was a member of
were in the same sorority and were

s indicated
roommates. said who was also present was in the fraternlty
and was curren ating H said he and staye
apartment with and he nig of " TLLE2/22: was asked
1

when was the last time he was at 22 King Road.

I- indicated he was last at the residence on 11/12/22 where he was
"pre-gaming for the vandals football game." I-H said he got to the residence
a

at around 1200 hours or 1300 hours and left about 1430 hours to go to a
different party. said the last time was at 1122 King Road was
Friday 11/11/22. did not know of anyone who had issues with and

Xana dating. estimated Xana and Ethan were dating for 8 months.

said he knew Xana very well through his girlfriend _ k— said he was not
very familiar with Maddie or Kaylee. fq allowed pictures to be taken of his
phone of the conversations between him and Ethan.

Interview 3

pos /2003 b -
Address:

said she text at 1120 hours, on the morning of 11/13/22. F
1

if she was awake. sald called her back at 1
2 told she an were 1n room. said
was Ifreaked ou ecause her roommates were not answering phone

as!e!

hours

’aid she heard on the phone in the background saying "I saw
something." i asked her to come over to 1122 King Road and pick
her up. ext her while she was driving there, and said

said as she arrived MPD units were

and were on the way as well.
arriving as well. said she did go to the party but went to a
came hlS other party

different one 1nstea said ! and
after she left timate eft her party at 0030 hours and
Bl lcft her party at abou 0100 hours on 11/13/2022.

said she was in

i N N o ana.
Maddie were Do in but the dropped out and Kaylee was

but dropped as well. suspected they girls dropped their
respective sororities because of issues with other girls in the houses.
spec1flcally cited girls on the "executive board" who tell other members what to

do. suspected this was what they did not like. conflrmed she,
were still active members in
who were Stl actlve members of the sorority who chose

said the glrls
ve in the house
did so because of money issues. - said Maddie was
the sorority house.

Blg Sister in



JF said she knew Kaylee saw a dark figure staring at her from the tree line
when she took her dog Murphy out to pee. ! said this occurred about a month
ago at 1122 King Road. said there has been light hearted talk and jokes
made about a stalker in e past. said all the girls were slightly nervous
about it being a fact though. 1d not indicate any social media issues or
issues between the girls who lived together. Jq said there was no issue with
girls from the sorority and the residence at 1122 King Road.

said the front door had i1ssues with locking and sometimes it could be opene

without a code. H said she did know the code to the front door. J— said
she was unsure i e residence kept the back-sliding door locked regqularly.

Interview 4

/2002 PH:

Address:

H said he did not go to the ; LH said he went to sleep
at 2000 hours 11/12/22, at ve. I- said he woke

up around 0200 or 0300 hours were up talking in
the living room of the apartment until about hours on 11/13/22.

indicated HF was present but not awake during this time. LH sail
said they a went to bed at this time and woke up again around what he thoug

was 0900 hours.

said I-H and came into the room where he and Lq
sail had called around 1000 hours, and sounded scared. sail

5} EF someone had been in her house last night an
ran down stairs and locked themselves in a room. i
informed them she did this because of her seeing someone in e house an
could only see his nose and his chin. L* said Tjjjj was freaking out an
wanted them to come over to 1122 King Road.

d

L“ said he walked with 2 to 1122 King road from Jjjjjj apartment
on Taylor Ave. said an walked out of the house crying.
said arrived to e residence first, because he left before them.
said he went into the downstairs door and Hq told him not to come up
the stairs. I_E said he did not know Ethan very well. said he did not
recall any ta etween Xana and about boy issues. said he did not
see anything on social media. recalled an incident Irom about a month

prior, where [F said there was a guy stalking her. IJjjjjjj said he did not
hear anything from the night prior.

My interviews were video recorded and have been uploaded to case file.

Det. Lawrence Mowery - 162
Mon Nov 28 13:49:59 PST 2022

Reviewed:
Sgt. J. W. Lawrence
Tue Nov 29 05:45:26 PST 2022
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Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 51 Date 10:35:04 12/04/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Initial Scene Response and Evidence Collection-157
1. WatchGuard Event: No

Additional Responding Officers: SGT Blaker

Case number added to WG: No

2. Evidence

Item 2 Foot Cast

Item 3 Fingerprint Lift
Item 4 Fingerprint Lift
Item 5 Fingerprint Lift
Item 6 Fingerprint Lift
Item 7 Fingerprint Lift
Item 8 Cell Phone

Item 9 Laptop

Item 10 Laptop

Item 11 Knife Sheath

Item 12 White Blanket
Item 13 Blue Phone

Item 14 Vape Pen

Item 15 Fingerprint Lift
Item 16 Steak Knife

Item 17-43 Blood Swabs
Item 44 Disposable Camera
Item 45 Laptop

Item 46 Laptop

Item 48 Latex Gloves

Item 49 Laptop

Item 50 Ipad

Item 51 Bedding Packaging
Item 52 Game Bags

3. Narrative

At approximately 1600 hours on 11/13/22, SGT Blaker and I responded to 1122 King
Road to assist with scene security processing. Upon our arrival, the ISP



Forensic Team was on scene and was preparing to begin processing the scene. OFC
Smith, one of the initial responding officers to the incident, advised he would
walk me through the scene.

OFC Smith and I entered 1122 King Road through the bottom floor door on the
north side of the building. Upon entering, I observed a small bedroom on the
west side of the bottom floor. The door was ajar and I could see a bed with
covers and several other miscellaneous personal items strewn about. The room did
not appear to have been occupied by anyone as I did not see any clothes inside.
I followed OFC Smith down the hall where there was a small bathroom. Next to the
small bathroom to the east was what I later learned was a utility closet. This
closet had a pin code style lock and was secured. I looked into the bedroom on
the east end of the bottom floor, which I later learned belonged to Bq

The room had normal clothes and personal items about but otherwise did
not seem out of the ordinary.

OFC Smith and I then walked upstairs to the second floor. The stairs ended in a
small living room. There was a sectional style couch along the east and south
wall of the room. There was also a small TV in a void on the northeast corner of
the room. I also saw a black backpack on the floor just east of the top of the
stairs. OFC Smith then directed me down the hallway to the west bedroom on the
second floor, which I later learned was Xana Kernodle's room. Just before this
room there was a bathroom door on the south wall of the hallway. As I approached
the room, I could see a body, later identified as Kernodle's, laying on the
floor. Kernodle was laying on her back with her feet facing the east and her
head was facing west. Kernodle had thong-type underwear on and a gray
sweatshirt. There was a large amount of blood on the floor around Kernodle as
well. I could see numerous wounds on Kernodle's arms, hands and face which
appeared to have been caused by an edged weapon. Just next to Kernodle on the
west wall was a small white night stand which appeared to have been moved as it
was pushed against the wall at an odd angle. There was blood on this night stand
in various locations.

The bed in Kernodle's room was situated on the south wall of the bedroom with
the head of the bed appearing to be towards the west wall. I could see a male,
later identified as Ethan Chapin, laying on his back in the bed with some type
of blanket pulled over his mid section. Chapin's body was at an angle on the bed
so that his head was up against the south wall and his feet were hanging off the
bed on the north side. I could not clearly see the wounds to Chapin's head and
neck area but could see a very large amount of blood on the bed as well as what
appeared to be blood spatter on the wall next to Chapin's head and neck. I also
noticed two large cuts to the back of Chapin's legs. The wounds appeared to be
deep into the tissue but were difficult to see due to Ethan's body position.

OFC Smith then took me through the house and pointed out ! H
bedroom which was situated on the southeast side of the secon oor of the

house. l\m bedroom door opened to the kitchen area as well as the

staircase whic ed to the third floor of the house. Upon my brief visual
inspection, _ room was disheveled but did not appear to have any blood
or evidence of a struggle within.

I then followed OFC Smith upstairs to the third floor of the residence. The
third floor consisted of two bedrooms and one bathroom. The bedroom on the west
side of the floor was later determined to be Kaylee Goncalves' room. This room
appeared neat and picked up. The only thing of note was the sheets on the bed
were pulled back in a manner which suggested someone had been laying in the bed



and then gotten out of it. OFC Smith then pointed out a small bathroom on the
east side of the third floor. This bathroom shared a wall with Maddison Mogen's
bedroom which was situated on the southeast corner of the third floor.

As I entered this bedroom, I could see two females in the single bed in the
room. The bed was situated along the north wall of the bedroom and both females,
later identified as Mogen and Goncalves, were laying on their backs with their
heads towards the east and their feet towards the west which was also the
direction of the only door into the room. Both Goncalves and Mogen had numerous
visible stab wounds and were covered in a significant amount of blood. I also
later noticed what appeared to be a tan leather knife sheath laying on the bed
next to Mogen's right side (when viewed from the door). I remained in the room
for a moment and then proceeded back outside.

I remained on scene and conducted several more thorough walk-throughs of the
scene with the ISP forensic team, the Latah County Coroner and the Latah County
Prosecutor. Upon receipt of the search warrant prepared by OFC Nunes, the ISP
forensic team lead by Det. Sergeant Darren Gilbertson, processed the scene and
collected an initial fifty-six pieces of evidence. The ISP team turned these
items over to me that evening and I transported them to the MPD temporary
evidence storage. On the morning of 11/14/22, I booked the items into MPD

evidence with the help of evidence custodian T} S|EGzGE -

4. Other
None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Sun Dec 04 11:23:55 PST 2022

REVIEWED - Mon Dec 05 00:57:32 PST 2022
D. HATHAWAY 109 MPD
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Details
Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dani Vargas
Sequence Number 69 Date 11:48:14 12/13/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Interview with _ C-:

On December 1, 2022, Cpl. Payne asked if I would assist with interviewing _
members of Ethan Chapin at the Latah County Annex building. I arrived and spoke
with I\F Cq Ethan's - I introduced myself to DF and told her
I woul € recordlng our conversation so I would not miss anything she said.

had filled out an adult victim background questionnaire which I reviewed
before speaking with

m listed Ethan as being easy going, positive, friendly, funny, and stated
he not have any negative issues or negative feelings with anyone.
listed the following people as being the people whom Ethan spent the mos

i o — -
;%F, and g owling about the people who
a

n was closest to:

Xana:

Ethan and Xana have been dating for about one year and met through school.
has known Xana for one year and met her through Ethan. _ talked

w1l ana once, during rush, but never hung out with her until Xana started

dating Ethan. She partied with Xana but never hung out with her outside of
that. Xana was a junior, had a lot of friends, and knew most of campus.
met Xana's dad briefly during parents weekend, never met Xana's sister, an
never heard anything factual about Xana's mom but knew Xana did not have contact
with her. Ethan would often spend time with Xana while she was at work at Mad
Greek. Ethan and Xana never mentioned having weird feelings about anyone
(customers or employee) at Mad Greek. Ethan never said anything negative about
his relationship with Xana to her.

and in the

fraternity. I\t- does not know much
thought was a farmer and from California but she was
Ethan would spend a of time with and they met through the
would often watch football
Ethan would hang out

an would be with they

would spend tlme at Xana's residence, re31dence, and several apartments
at the "Whites" and ! LE
apartment [Jjon t e secon oor, side. apartmen

a!ou!

not sure.

fraternity. Ethan and were very similar an
together on Sundays lives at
with 4, or 5 ays out of the wee




wunices” - N AN, W N (=chan's [, and 4 (snknown
last name) the tTop 0o0r, on e right.

was one of Ethan's Closest friends. lives in at

Dq stated and were Ethan's closes riends
1d not see any drug use amongst any of Ethan and his friends but said they
drank a lot, which was normal for the fraternity life.

l!e!

is dating Fjjjjlj 3] ard vwas the person who EF and I!
to come to their house the morning of the homicide. Ethan golfed a lo
w1th

JF and JF and came to their house over the past summer
severa imes and hung out. an never had any issues with J}-

never heard of or observed Ethan get into fights with anyone. Ethan
never confided in her about having problems or frustrations with anyone. Ethan
never mentioned having any issues with any of the girls who lived with Xana.
DF spent time at Xana's house and never observed any issues between any of
the roommates. said she did not know Madie or Kaylee well and said she
knew H and better. I\F thought, if Ethan did have anything he
needed to talk to someone about, he would most likely speak with their “
F or Xana because he saw them daily. MJjjjjj said Ethan was an "open book"
and was not a private person.

or: 12thy said she was not sure what Ethan did on Friday. l\’* said on
Saturday, an did not go to the football game or tailgate and thoug he spent

that time at the "whites", possibly at _ and E— apartment. _ said
in the evening Ethan went with her to her formal event, which was at Hunga Dunga

from 1900 to 2000 hours. said they drove to Hunga Dunga in thelr vehicle

with Ethan, !! !13 date Fq and
his da e said
unga was rented

his date

sail unga
by her sorority and this was a prlvate event. told me she knew the
majority of everyone who was at Hunga Dunga and nothing out of the ordinary

an
occurred while they were at the event.

I asked v%if she knew what Ethan did on Friday and Saturday, November 11lth

said they all left Hunga Dunga, in the same car, and drove to her
sorority where the girls (including her) got out, went inside, and changed

clothes. EF said L , and all got back into the car and
left with an, " , and ! O go to a party at b D—
said she texted Ethan at approximately 2014 hours telling him she did not wan
to go with them toﬂand was going to stay at her sorority. said
Ethan texted her severa imes, trying to convince her to come to PRl ofbiw

she did not go and eventually fell asleep around 2200 hours. the
party was just a normal Saturday evening party.

I asked MJJj if she saw any weird comments on Ethan's social media. D_
said she recently logged into Ethan's Instagram account and made it private
because it was public and a lot of random people were making bad comments on it.
DF said people were speculating this was a drug related thing or something
to do with the girls. Pfq told me she did not notice the names of the people
who were commenting but sald they were weird accounts with just one follower.
_ said people were making bad comments on all of the other victims accounts
as well




I asked L\H if the girls had any bad feelings with any of their neighbors.
NH said she did not think so. _ told me she was at Xana's house a lot
of the weekends and said they would often get noise complaints. MJJjjjj said she
was present for two of the noise complaints. D’* thought the person making
the complaint lived in a house behind 1122 King Rd. but was not certain. NH
told me she never witnessed any retaliation from any of the neighbors. I aske
N* if Xana and her roommates knew everyone who lived around them and she

said she did not know. I thanked _ for speaking with me and told her if
she thought of anything else to let us know. My conversation with was
recorded and is copied onto DVD which I have booked into MPD evidence.

D. Vargas MPD 124
Wed Dec 14 11:28:33 PST 2022

Reviewed By:
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108
Wed Dec 14 12:20:15 PST 2022
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10:43 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 73 Date 12:54:29 12/13/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Search Warrant for - Queen Road, - part 2-157
1. WatchGuard Event: No

Additional Responding Officers: NA
Case number added to WG: NA

2. Evidence

Item 261-Blood Swab

Item 262-Blood Swab

Item 263-Blood Swab
Item 264-Blood Swab

3. Narrative

On 11/23/22 I applied for and was granted a search warrant for Queen Road,
!, the residence of Jjj] S The varrant was based off the following
information:

OFC House and I responded to Queen Road at approximately 1000 hours on

11/15/22. We walked on the common walkway in front of the door to H
apartment and observed the exterior of the door. The area around the door ha

numerous spots of a dried fluid which appeared to be rust drops from a metal
roof above the apartment's door. These drops were mainly on the wall next to the
door frame, not on the frame itself. I observed what appeared to be a different
fluid spot on the door approximately eight inches up from the bottom of the door
under the door knob. I also noticed the dead bolt plating was clean, polished
silver and had no dirt on it. I walked away from the door in order to conduct an
interview on a possible witness. OFC House and several members of the ISP
forensics unit to include Detective Hugh Powell, walked back to -Queen Road,

I met back up with OFC House and Det. Powell a short time later and they told me
they believed the spot of dried fluid on the door displayed similar
characteristics to that of dried blood. Namely, Det. Powell stated the spot
displayed a cracking texture common when blood dries on a surface. The spot also
displayed a similar drop pattern to the blood spots found on the banister wall
and the wall on the stairwell to the ground floor which I observed inside 1122



King Road. OFC House also told me he looked at several other door knobs and
dead bolt plates on doors in the same apartment complex, all of which had a fine
layer of dust. OFC House also confirmed door did not have the same
layer of dust as though it had been cleaned o

I returned to MPD and was notified by Det. Vargas, who was reviewing security
camera footage provided by the owners of Linda Lane, of possible footage of
someone walking by the cameras at 0350 hours on 11/13/22. I watched the film
with Det. Vargas. The cameras show the parking lot of Linda Lane which is

situated directly south of Queen Road, . The frame captures a portion of
the Queen Road parking lot in front of but does not capture the
apartments themselves. The area of Queen

oad ! is also much darker than
Linda Lane. The video is infra-red and is thusly displayed in black and
white. At approximately 0350 hours on 11/13/22, per the time stamp on the video,
a figure clad in dark clothing can be seen walking from the building which
houses Queen Road, . The figure walks to the west out of the parking lot
and leaves the frame o e video as the figure enters the sidewalk area between
the two other apartment buildings at Queen Road. The terminus of this
sidewalk is immediately east of 1122 King Road. The figure is not captured by
the cameras any further.

Based off the information above, MPD and ISP Officers served a search warrant on
the exterior of the front door to Queen Road, - Access to the residence
per this search warrant was granted only if a presumptive positive test for
blood was found on the exterior door. Nothing was found during this search and
the warrant was returned.

On 11/23/22, MPD Officer Morris was contacted by ” a maintenance
worker for _which manages E Queen oa told OFC
Morris he conducted a routine maintenance order on ueen , on

11/22/22, wherein he discovered something of note.

I had OFC Morris call and place him on speaker phone so I could talk to
him.TI asked to tell me what he found. told me he and another
maintenance worker entered the apartment on 22/22 in order to check on a

water quality complaint made by the tenant. Both men checked the kitchen and did
not notice any issues. SF said he entered the only bathroom in the residence
and began to inspect the drain when the other maintenance worker advised there

appeared to be blood on the shower curtain. said he looked and discovered
what appeared to be two separate smudge marks on the shower curtain which
appeared to be dried blood. described the smudges as "one inch, by one

inch". ! said he then noticed another smudge of what appeared to be dried
blood on the toilette flusher handle. ! added there appeared to be "spatter"
of drled blood near the light switch on e interior wall of the bathroom. I
asked to describe the marks. He told me they appeared to be reddish, brown
in color SF added "I've seen dried blood before" and the marks appeared to be
similar th ! added the only thing he did in the restroom was flush the
toilet in orde check the water quality. S! said the toilet appeared clean
but became clogged when he flushed it. ed it was odd the toilet became
clogged. said he and his counterpart then left the apartment. I asked ]
if anyone else had reason or means to access the apartment beside he or
between the time he left and the current time. ] said no.

I served the search warrant with ISP Investigators Jeff Talbott, Hugh Powell and
Jake Schweke. We discovered the blood smears and spots in the locations
described. In addition, there were more blood spatter spots on the wall on the



entryway into the living room. Samples of each were collected 94 in total) and
ISP Det. Talbott took photos of the residence. Upon completion, I left the
requried paperwork on the couch in the living room and Det. Talbott took a photo
of it. All units cleared without further incident.

The search warrant was returned on 12/4/22.
4. Other
None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Tue Dec 13 13:06:24 PST 2022

REVIEWED
Tue Dec 13 14:07:34 PST 2022
Cpl. Corbin Smith 171
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10:46 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dustin Blaker

Sequence Number 89 Date 11:07:37 12/28/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Initial Interview with Hj N I - 108

Lz Watchguard video and video from department interview room.
2. Evidence

All Video will be burned to one DVD and booked under this case number

w

Narrative

On November 13, 2022 at around 1347 hours, I interviewed EF _ at the
Moscow Police Department, in regards to the death of 4 of her roommates.

! is a resident of 1122 King Road. Fjjjjjj was home sleeping in her room
located on the basement floor of the residence. HJjjjjjj has an I-Phone 11 Pro

cellphone with passcode |}

H went to the | party at around 2030 hours with Ethan Chapin and
ana Re

rnodle. They hung out in an apartment for a while together and then
M went up to the main part of the fraternity to hang out at the party.
addle and Kaylee went to the corner club together, not sure when they left.

did not see Ethan and Xana at the party and left to go to _
residence at Taylor Avenue. walked home at around lish
and when she got back to 1 King Road ! an m were at the
ogether. a a

residence and they all watched a movie t 1e an ylee got to the

left the house and went to

house at around 0145 or 0200 hours. H

kw hung out with Maddie and Kaylee for a while in Kaylee's room.
an

01'_.

addie took Murphy (Kaylee's dog) out to go to the bathroom between
and 0300 hours. did not stay outside for very long as it was cold.
Maddy then went to bed and watched a TV show to help her sleep (Baby Daddy) .
At around 0400 or 0420 hours, EF heard what she thought was a firework and
saw a spark on the ground from under her door. then heard Murphy
barking. [E called EF and stated she had seen someone in the house and
tol er she could come down to her room and sleep with her. [E went
to room and went to bed. They woke up at around 1100 hours an alked
to other friends who came over and they checked on Xana and Ethan and found them

deceased. EH originally called 911 and stated her friend was passed out
and would not wake up.

Hl] talked about an incident with Kaylee who stated about a month ago she



saw an unknown male up above their house to the south who was starring at her
when she took Murphy out to go potty.

stated Kaylee broke up with her long-time boyfriend about 3 months ago
because she was planning on moving to Texas.

Hll could not provide me with anything else at that time.
4 Other
none

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wed Dec 28 11:13:04 PST 2022
Sgt Dustin Blaker #108

REVIEWED-Wed Dec 28 14:45:33 PST 2022
CPL Payne #157
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Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dustin Blaker

Sequence Number 90 Date 11:13:54 12/28/22
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:

Second Interview with Hjj ] ] - 108

18 Digital Audio recorded used to record interview
2. Evidence

Audio will be booked onto a DVD and booked into property

B Narrative

On November 16, 2022, at around 1155 hours, I meet with EF E’ at her
_ office at 5 resent during the
interview beside me an were her , and Matthew When
with the Nevada State Police Investigati n. This was a follow up

interview with E- related to the homicide in Moscow Idaho.

I asked

EE who had the front door code. E- told me the following
people h e door code.

- Maddie Mogen
- Kaylee Goncalves
— Xana Kernodle

Ethan Chapin

stated the code for the front door was the same code from the year
I asked l? what the code was and she stated it was - E_
stated Maddie was e only roommate who lived in the residence the year before.
stated her, , and Kaylee moved in around August 3rd, 2022.
stated Ethan had his own apartment but she was not sure where it was located.
E— stated Maddie kept her same room from the year before. Maddie's room
was located on the 3rd floor on the east side of the residence next to the

_ stated the above named people were the only ones she knew had the code.
beiore.




bathroom.

I asked F about Murphy's routine. Murphy was Kaylee's dog she had

purchased when she was still dating Jjjjij F stated Kaylee would

primarily take Murphy out but Maddie would also help. stated they never

just left the door open because he would run away so they would have to use a

leash when they took him out. H stated Murphy would not bark that often
state

and was very friendly. EF Murphy would primarily sleep in Kaylee's
room and if Kaylee was no ome he would be left in the room.

I asked about the Uber driver Maddi used on a regular basis.
E_ stated Kaylee knew him from other ﬁwho used him on a regular
basis. EH stated they would either contac € Uber driver through the app
or contacte im directly. F stated the Uber driver was very friendly and
was always nice to everyone and everybody trusted him. * was able to tell
me the Uber driver was married and his wife had just had a baby. EF told

te

me he drove a small car, possibly gray or black but she could not me more
about the car.

I asked EF who in the house had a boyfriend. E— told me Xana was
dating Ethan. was dating a boy named who lived in Boise and went to
BSU. Maddie was dating a F who lived in Boise. Kaylee was dating
but had recently broke up with him. Kaylee was possibly hanging

. E— stated was Xana's big in the Greek
stated the relationship was new and that he had never stayed
ouse but Kaylee had stayed with him possibly more than once.

out wi
system.
over at the

stated Kaylee was also talking too an ! !, also a —
& - stated she did not have a boyfriend but did mention she was kind
of hanging out with a Hjj] Jjjji] vte is a |} but they were not

serious.

I asked

if she had ever heard of a 2 stated
she knew of a and he was also a 5 stated

was a nice guy and knew TJjjJj-

I asked if she knew a C- m and she stated she did not. I

asked 1f she knew the person behin aylee and Maddie on the Grub Truck

video. stated she did not know who the person was. I asked EH if
Now

she knew a guy buy the name of H EF stated she did not im
but stated she had heard from a friend of Maddie's, S-, that her boyfriend
J! , also a F, that he would never want to get in a fight
with as he had anger 1ssues.

I asked E— about who paid for the Spectrum wifi account. E— told me
it was Kaylee who paid for the account. HJjjjjjj told me the log in for the

password was m and the wifi name was q I- stated she
did not know wha e actual user name and log in was for the account.

I asked EF if she knew of anyone who had gotten asked to leave any of the
parties thrown at the house. stated two guys from the

house, F Hll and another guy only she knew as got 1n a right and
were tol o leave. stated this fight occurred about a month before the
incident at the house.

: Eq said fj- used to live at the
ske who used the bedroom on the west end of

I asked

! about an
house but moved out. I a




the 1st floor. E_ stated Kaylee and Maddie used the room as an office.
Hl stated Kaylee would use it for her work and had a computer in it.

I asked if any of the girls who lived in the house had jobs.
told me Maddie and Xana both worked at Mad Greek on Main Street.
me Kaylee worked for an online company and worked from home.
know who the company was. told me Maddie also looked for an online
company but it was not the same company. EH said the company Maddie worked
for was out of Boise and during the summer she had worked for them in their
office in Boise.

I asked about the drug use in the house and who used. told me
Ethan an ana both took Adderall when they drank alcohol. 0ld me she
saw Ethan and Xana both use Adderall the night before the murders. E! told
me she saw Ethan take a pill and she saw Xana crush up a pill and snort 1T by

using a rolled-up bill in her room. HJjjjjj also said she thought Kaylee also
used Adderall but was not sure.

I asked if she has had any issued from any of the other people who live
around them. stated besides the 3 to 4 noise complaints they had there
were no other issues.

E* told me Kaylee would look up who the registered sex offenders who lived
in e area. stated Kaylee had found a registered sex offender who
lived close to em 1n the blue apartments on Queen. Kaylee stated he was older
in his 30's to 40's. stated Kaylee was looking at the sex offender
registry within the week or so before the murders. m stated Kaylee was
into crime shows. stated there was nothing tha appened to prompt her
to look up the sex offender registry.

told me about an incident at WinCo where a male
had followed her aroun e store, watched her check out, and then followed her
to her vehicle. Xana was waiting in the vehicle. stated Kaylee said
the male was African America and in his late 20's. felt it happened
sometime before Halloween, so mid to late October. stated Kaylee
purchased a case of White Claws for Xana.

I asked EF about two other incidents were Kaylee had mentioned some weird
things ha appened.

m and her roommates had found the door open on November 4th at around 1057
an ey entered the house and grabbed golf clubs out of the west 1lst floor
bedroom. m and the other roommates walked around the house with the golf
clubs to chec e house. Kaylee was not home for this incident as she had gone
home for the weekend. Wind was blowing and the screws on the hinges were loose
and Xana's dad fixed it before he left that weekend.

Kaylee told everyone about an incident where she saw a male watching her when
she had taken Murphy out back to go to the bathroom. EF could not remember
when this happened but she could not provide an actual day. EF stated she
had been at a Chapter meeting at the time Kaylee called them asking them if they
were going to be home soon.

The following is a timeline of events of November 12, 2022 to November 13, 2022.
? stated she was the last one in the house to wake up and when she got up
a

n was in the house in the living room and Kaylee, , Maddie, and Xana
were all gone. FHjll] felt she got up sometime between and 11 in the



morning. E! stated she checked her Find My Friends app and saw they were
at Taco Bell a he time. Once Kaylee, , Maddie, and Xana got back they

started getting ready for the day. Kaylee, , Maddie, and H were in
Kaylee's room and they were getting ready for a party at Taylor reet (The

Whites). The house belonged to EF, F, and . The apartment is
located on the second floor on the far east side of the apartment building.
F stated this was between 11 to 12 in the afternoon. stated
aylee left for The Whites before the rest of the group. stated she
left at around 2 pm with Maddie,

, Xana, Ethan, ’
L . and il S

H stated she started drinking at around 1130 or 1200 when still at 1122
1ng Road. stated she was drinking Mimosa's and High Noon's throughout
the night. also stated she also played a drinking game called Rage Cage
later in the night. EH felt she drank a 12 pack of High Noon's during the
night, 2 Mimosa's in a standard wine glass. FHjjjjjjjjj was unsure of what she had
been drinking when she played Rage Cage.

r

m stated she was at The Whites up until around 1548 hours when she left
wl ana. Maddie, Kaylee, and stayed at The Whites. Ethan had left
before her and Xana. ! an ana went to F place, somewhere on
Taylor. and Xana left there at around 1651 and went back to 1122 King
Road. , Xana, Maddie, Kaylee, and were all at the house and made
f an was not at the house during this Time. At around 1800 hours

B Xana, Maddie, Kaylee, and all went to take a nap and they all set

alarms for 2000 hours. Hjjjjj got up at 2000 hours.

Once they all woke up they got ready to go to the for a house party.
Maddie and EF left first to go to apartment a at around
2100 hours. aylee stayed home and was not golng to go to the party at

Ethan and Xana came over to the party after and Maddie.
not come with the rest and walked over at a later time. Maddie was not ere
for very long and she went back to the house to go to the club with Kaylee.

felt Maddie left sometime after 2109 hours.

friends, XF S-, got to the | :rd hung out with
showed up at

did

One of

her. stated around 2200 hours. They stayed in one of
the apar a 1l1ttle longer and she and went up to the main house
for the fraternity. HJjjjjjjj stated this might have been around 2230
to 2245

EH states he hung out in the main part of the house for a while and before
she left the #fraternity she saw Ethan and Xana in Hjjjjjjjjj arartment.
HI state 15 was at around 0017 hours.

and went to house again on Taylor. EF stated her,
’ 7 , an were the only one at the house.

stated she walked home at around 0100 hours and and
were the only one in the house. E—, m, an were
watching Vampire Diaries for a while and at around 22 hours left.

M went to her room after left. At around 0200 hours ylee and
addie came home. Maddie, Kaylee, , and Eq went up to Kaylee's
bedroom once they got home. Kaylee was getting ready for bed as they were

hanging out in her room. EE, Maddie, and LE went downstairs and Maddie
and Hi] took Murphy outside to let him go to the bathroom. Hjjjjjjjj only




stayed outside for a short time and she then went back into the house and put
something away in her cupboard and grabbed a bag of chips. FEjjjjj vwent
downstairs to go to bed.

stated nothing was unusual about Maddie and demeanor when they
got home. EF stated they both appeared to be happy. said Maddie
was highly intoxicated and she had not seen her at that level oI 1ntoxication
for a very long time.

said when she went to bed she was using her iPad to watch a TV show off
of Hulu. , she said she was watching Baby Daddy. EE could not
remember what eplsode she was watching or how long she was watching. As she was
watching the show Maddie came down stairs and asked her if she had Murphy with
her because she could not find him. EF told her no. said her door
was locked and she normally locks her door when she goes to bed. HJjjjjjj told
me she eventually turned off the show and her iPad and went to sleep.

_ said she woke up after falling asleep to hearing what she felt was a
irecracker go off and she thought she saw a sparkler going off through the
crack under her door. stated she did not know what happened. Either

EF called T} or called and stated she thought she
had just seen someone dressed in all black in the house. EE said Xana had
been wearing all black. responded by saying she thoug e had a ski mask
on. said she didn't really know what to say to what Djjjj said.
admitted both her and get scared easy. EF even thought maybe
one of Ethan's frat brothers could have been playing a joke. Hjjjj] tol<d T

to come down to her room and E- ran down to her room.

tried calling Kaylee, Maddie, Xana, and Ethan's phones and nobody
answered. said it was normal for Kaylee, Maddie, Xana, and Ethan not to
answer if they were sleeping if she called late at night.

looked at her phone and it showed Eq called at 0419 and at
042 called back. During the ca aske if she
heard a firecracker an said she did. could not recall if it was
was talking about seeling someone in black walking

during this call where
in the house.

Once H and ]! were in room together they continued to talk
about what they heard and saw. told me _ said the male in black was
walking out the back door and they had made eye contact with each other.

said said the male was white with a big nose and that he was
possibly holding a small vacuum type object.

and

did not call 911 at the time because H thought was
imagining what she was talking about. Hjjjjjjjj stated bo er and were

both still drunk and they were very groggy.

EH told me prior to hearing the firecracker she thought she heard Murphy
bark she also heard what she thought was the beer pong table moving and cups
falling. The beer pong table was located in the living room which is above
bedroom. stated she was not sure what the sequence of events
were Ifor sure but she knows she heard Murphy bark, the beer pong table, and then
the firecracker first before she called Ljjjjj to see if she had heard the same
thing.

Bl told me she tried calling Xana and Maddie at 0421 and then tried calling



Ethan at 0422. stated she tried calling Maddie, Kaylee, and Xana
several more times once C[jjjjj got into her room.

told me when she went to bed she remembers most of the lights being left
on 1nside the house.

E_ told me after trying to contact the other roommates she fell back to
sleep and then woke up at around 0730 and tried calling her Dad about her tooth.
called her Dad again at 0800 but there was no answer, her house at 0801
wi no answer, and then called her Mom at 0802 and he answered and asked to
talk to her dad. Her dad called back at 0809 and he talked to him and
eventually took Advil for her tooth. BF then fell back to sleep. Hjji}
woke up at around 1100 hours and noticed no one else in the house was up.
H stated she knew this because Xana's Snapchat location was not on and it
shou have been.

m and Lq got scared because they should have been
up. m then calle er frien
sked 1

F and told her she and were scared
and a she would come and get them. Tjjjjj then called and asked her

to come over. ! and B krev H] vas with HJj so they knew he
W1 :

would come over
}q went up the
turned around and

or help.
stated she could see Xana on the floor of her bedroom. _ said Xana was
wearing underwear and a sweatshirt. stated the door was partially open
but stated the door should normally wou e closed. E! called 911 and was
trying to talk to the dispatcher but was having a hard time talking. E?
patcher.

had to give the phone to her friend JJjjjj so she could talk to the dis
I asked if she has ever seen Xana on the floor like she did that
morning. told me she has never seen this but has heard Xana would pass
out on the oor in the past when she is highly intoxicated. told me

IF went back into the house. Eq could not remember im and }%Z-
went 1nto the house. m told me she believed _ grabbed a knife from
n ac

the kitchen when he we into the house.

arrived at the house and came through the front door.
stalirs first and when she and went up the stairs
told and to get out of the house and to ca

_ stated the police arrived as she was still on the phone and she
1sconnected with dispatch.

Hl] did not provide any further information related to this incident.
4. Other
none

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wed Dec 28 11:22:02 PST 2022
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108

REVIEWED-Wed Dec 28 14:58:51 PST 2022
CPL Payne #157



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

10:55 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 104 Date 13:58:11 01/10/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Interview with _ _—#157
1. WatchGuard Event: Yes

Additional Responding Officers: None

Case number added to WG: 22-M09903

2. Evidence

None

3. Narrative

On November 23, 2022, at approximately 2039 hours, M} came to the

Moscow Police Department to be interviewed about her presence i1n the area of
1122 King Road during the early morning hours of November 13, 2022. F
was identified as being in the area through records obtained from Doordash via a
search warrant and was confirmed as being in the area based off a Google
Geofence warrant which was obtained as a result of this investigation. I was
accompanied by FBI Special Agent Alix Skelton during this interview.

D’F told me she worked for twelve to eighteen hours on the night November
12th to the 13th and received three orders in the King Road/Queen Road area. Two
of the orders were at the Queen Road apartment complex which is immediately

to the east of 1122 King Road. said the delivery at 1122 King Road was
her final order for the evening. said she could not find the 1122 Kind
Road address as the address number was hidden by the porch light which caused

her to remain in the area for approximately fifteen minutes. H also
stated her Google Maps told her to go to the parking lot immediately behind 1122

King Road.

_ stated she initially parked in the front of 1122 King Road and could
see a temale in the top left window (the third story bathroom) . D’F said
she saw the same female a couple more times in the same window and she would

duck down when _ looked at her.

N* then said she drove to the back parking lot behind 1122 King Road and
parked. She stated she could see the back "courtyard" area behind the house and



noticed all of the lights were on. H stated her map told her to walk
into the back of the house but she did no eel comfortable doing so because
there was no path. Nm said she started to walk down the road which runs
north/south immediately to the east of the residence. M} stated a tan
sedan drove next to her while she was walking.

H said there was one male driver and noticed "he did not look at me".
e sald he looked "completely zoned" and just drove by her. later
stated the driver was white with blonde or red spikey hair. also
noticed the dome light in the car was on when it went by and later told me the
male was wearing a light-colored collared shirt.

I\M stated she walked back up to her car and drove back to the front of
1 1ing Road, at which point she saw the address numbers. H said
she placed the order at the front door, took a picture, and then le at
approximately 0400 hours.

During the time - W ip the area of the King Road Residence, the white
Elantra can be seen via heaﬂ King Road Camera driving back and forth on
Walenta Drive and then enter the King Road/Queen Road loop at approximately 0356
hours. At the point pulled into the front parking lot before she
dropped the order off, e white Elantra pulled in behind _ vehicle (a
gray Subaru Forester) and then exited the King Road at approximately 0358 hours.

did not mention seeing the white Elantra behind her at any time.

I continued to question about her time near the residence. She told me
she walked down Queen Road at one poi ith her flashlight out. can

be seen doing so on the footage from ﬁking Road. also continued to
tell me the female she saw in the upstalrs bathroom window would duck down when

looked at her. described her as having long brown hair.
stated she could not 1identify the girl as one of the victims.
Approximately thirty minutes into the interview, SA Skelton requested I‘*
gan e

take part in a cognitive interview. agreed and SA Skelton be

cognitive interview. During this interview, confirmed much of the

information she already told us. N* was apble to remember she had her dog
in

with her during one of her walks e area but did not clarify much more in
the ways of the details of the evening. We thanked m for her
cooperation, offered any support she may need, and concluded our interview.

Subsequent investigation of video footage and cellular data showed the "tan
sedan" q saw was likely a light-colored SUV which left the area.
Moreover, 1 oes not appear saw the white Elantra at any point during
her time near the residence.

4. Other

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Tue Jan 10 13:59:39 PST 2023

Reviewed By:
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108



Thu Jan 12 15:06:52 PST 2023



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

110:355 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 106 Date 16:04:46 01/10/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Interview of E- _#157
L WatchGuard Event: Yes

Additional Responding Officers: NA

Case number added to WG: 22-M09903

2. Evidence
None
3. Narrative

On November 13, 2022 at approximately 1349 hours, I interviewed m H
the Moscow Police Department reference the quadruple homicide at 1ng Road.

I asked ! what her relationship to the victims was. She told me Kernodle
was her bes riend and the others were all her close friends as well. After I
collected her information, I asked AJjj to tell me about her day on November
12, 2022.

stated she left the football game and then went to see friends of hers at
an apartment near hers (F Taylor Avenue) . stated she arrived at her
apartment at approximately 2030 hours.

Aﬁed she, ’, ,
and H all went to sleep early the evening of November . 20275
stat ey planned to go to the _Lodge Party but did not end up going.
woke up at approximately 0100 hours and then stayed

_ stated she and
up watching TV until approximately 0300 hours, at which point they went back to
sleep. stated she woke up at approx1mately 1030 hours on November 13,

2022+ Dlstated called her at approximately 1151 hours that
morning and said "las nig around four a.m. she heard and saw a man and she
and were locked in their room sleeping" and added she wanted A* to
come over o check the house because she was too scared. also sal

_ heard Goncalves scream and run up the stairs. A while later
came out of her room and saw the man staring at her. Aq stated the man
taye

didn't do anything to 1\_ _ said she s locked in her room
and heard the side door close, so she ran into E_ room.




I asked PE if she asked I\H why she didn't call anyone that night.
state 1\* told her it was because she was intoxicated and didn't
want to believe what was going on. _ also told N} the man was
wearing a mask and could only see his eyes and nose.

_ stated F went over to the house just before her. When H
arrived, she stated she went upstairs but was stopped by
she didn't want to see it. M} went back outside and officers responded

I asked PF if anything seemed out of the ordinary from what she saw. She
told me there was a large party at the house on Friday, November 11, 2022.
N stated the house was a mess due to the party.

AF also told me she saw a knife laying on the floor at the top of the stairs
when she went inside. H described the knife as a steak knife. It was later
determined H grabbe his knife when he entered the house. stated
she remained outside after she walked out of the residence until law enforcement
arrived. She also stated she then came to the Moscow Police Department to be
interviewed.

I asked if she knew who would commit the murder stated she did
not know. added she and Kernodle were no longer sorority members.
I asked her 1 here had been any stalking behavior or recent suspicious

circumstances. stated there had not been anything she could remember. She
also stated there were no other conflicts with the other victims she knew of.

I concluded my interview with Ml after collecting the information about her
cell phone.

4. Other
None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Tue Jan 10 16:06:00 PST 2023

Reviewed By:
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108
Thu Jan: 12 15:14:31 BST 2023



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

10:56 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dustin Blaker

Sequence Number 109 Date 10:46:37 01/11/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Interview with A. V\- - 108
1. WatchGuard Event: Yes

Additional Responding Officers: 2no

Case number added to WG: 22-M09903

2. Evidence
no
3. Narrative

On November 13, 2022, at around 1441 hours, I conducted an interview on A. Y/\-
at the Moscow Police Department. lives at [Jj Queen Road which is in the
area of 1122 King Road. A! was working at the U of I Football game and was at
the game until around 2045 hours. A! did not have any interactions with any of
the people who live at 1122 King Road.

saw and heard all the emergency lights and sirens and looked out and saw
some of her friends standing outside with white blankets around them. A- went
out and brought more blankets to the people outside to try and help.

told me a few weeks ago on October 14, at around 0100 hours, she heard what
she thought was a male walk up to her door and try to open her door. A. stated
she had her deadbolt and door were both locked.

told me she saw photos posted on Snapchat by Kaylee showing Kaylee and
Maddie had been at the Corner Club and the Grub Truck.

2] was not able to tell me anything else about this case.
4. Other

no



I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Wed Jan 11 11:37:17 PST 2023
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108

REVIEWED-Wed Jan 11 14:16:16 PST 2023
CPL Payne #157



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

10:56 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 111 Date 113:57:31 01./11/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Interview with _ (-—#157
3 WatchGuard Event: Yes

Additional Responding Officers: None

Case number added to WG: 22-M09903

[SS]

Evidence
None

3. Narrative

On November 13, 2022 at approximately 1420 hours I interviewed H CF at
the Moscow Police Department reference the quadruple homicides a 2 King

Road. is Ethan Chapin's Ml consented to a forensic search of
her phone and I collected it from her.

I asked m to tell me what her day looked like on November 12, 2022. _
stated she had her formal the night of November 12, 2022.
stated she did not do much prior to the formal and then went to Hunga
Dunga for the event at approximately 1900 hours. _ said she,
and Ethan Chapin left the formal with several other Iriends at approximately
2000 hours. stated she was dropped off at her house as the group was
planning to go to the _lodge party. However, l** stated she did not
go and remained at her sorority until Hjjjjjj called her the morning of November
13, 2022 at approximately 1230 hours.
stated

ca!!e! her.

the house.

told her to come to "Xana's" (1122 King Road) when he
said did not elaborate on why she needed to come to
- -
(unknown las and were a ere when she arrived.

H said someone told her when she got there that someone was in the house
an than an Xana" didn't make it. N* told me Ethan, Xana and had
been texting her the night prior asking her to come to the

said she saw the texts once she woke up the morning of November 13, 202
stated she did not go into the house that morning.

r




could not think of anyone who or any reason why someone would commit the
homicides.

I concluded my interview with MJjjjjjj and advised her to reach out if she needed
resources MPD could provide.

4. Other
None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Wed Jan 11 11:58:43 PST 2023

Reviewed By:
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108
Thu Jan 12 15:17:47 PST 2023



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

11:01 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Tyson Berrett

Sequence Number 123 Date 09:30:04 01/20/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Initial response; Capt. Berrett

On 11/13/22 at around 1200 hours, I received a phone call from Sgt. Gunderson,
informing me his team responded to a call at 1122 King Road where they found
four, deceased, college age individuals inside the residence. He said it was
apparent they had all been murdered. Sgt. Gunderson said they did not know the
location or identity of the suspect.

Sgt. Gunderson said his team had cleared the residence and secured the
scene. He said they identified a group of college age individuals outside the
residence and had started interviewing them.

I called Chief Fry, Capt. Lanier and Capt. Dahlinger to let them know about the
homicide. I called Det. Sgt. Lawrence, told him about the homicide and asked
him to call in detectives. Sgt. Lawrence said he would call in Sgt. Blaker and
Cpl. Payne to assist as well, because they were slated to rotate into detectives
soon. Sgt. Lawrence said he was also calling the Idaho State Police to ask the
Region 2 detectives to process the crime scene.

I called B* E—, U of I Dean of Students, and L- with U of I
Office of Public Safety and Security to inform them of the homicide because the
residence was near the U of I campus and the victims appeared to be college
students.

When I arrived on scene, I met with Sgt. Gunderson and Sgt. Lawrence on the
street in front of the residence. We briefly discussed the scene and I was given
the names of the four individuals who were killed; Ethan Chapin, Xana Kernodel,
Madison Mogen and Kaylee Goncalves. I was also told two of the witnesses

outside, DT} H and ” ]l vere roommates and were apparently
inside the residence when the incident occurred.

Sgt. Gunderson told me a dog was taken out of Kaylee Goncalves' room and
transported to the humane society for safe keeping. He told me it didn't appear
the dog had gone into the rooms where the murders were committed because it
didn't have any visible blood on its body.

I contacted U of I Dean Fjjjjjj, gave him the victims names and asked if he could
verify if they were students. He contacted me later and confirmed all four were
students, but didn't have any emergency contact information for them other than



their permanent addresses.

At 1304, the University of Idaho sent out a Vandal Alert via text message
regarding the homicide.

At about 1330 hours, we moved the witness (who I believed were students) that
patrol identified on King Road to the Moscow Police Department training room. I
met with Sgt. Lawrence, Sgt. Blaker, Cpl. Payne and Det. Mowery and asked them
to start interviewing each person.

I also met with , U of I Associate Dean of Students, at the police
department. I talked to her earlier about having the students come to the police
department to be interviewed. had an assistant with her and they were

there to comfort the students an e a resource if necessary.

While I was in the training room, I was told two of the witnesses were Ethan
Chapin's and }F They told me their parents had been
informed o an's dea and they were on their way to Moscow.

I asked Sgt. Lawrence to arrange death notifications for Kaylee Goncalves and
Madison Mogen's parents. He later informed me a Kootenai Deputy went to the
Goncalves home to notify them of Kaylee's death and they had already been made
aware.

Capt. Dahlinger told me he met Xana Kernodle's father, JF on scene. Capt.
Dahlinger said he asked F to meet him at the police department were he
informed him of Xana's death.

Sgt. Lawrence said a Coeur d'Alene officer went to and
house to notify them of Madison Mogen's death; 1s Madison's gt.
Lawrence was informed that the had been i1nformed and were already on
their way to Moscow. When the arrived at the police department I did
the death notification and aske gt. Lawrence to interview them.
At around 1415 hours, I met with President SR GHand his staff in his

n

office on campus. I told them about the homicide a at the suspect's location
and identity remained unknown.

I returned to the police department and Jjjjj F approached me asking if I
could release the dog, Murphy, to him. He sai e and Kaylee Goncalves both
owned the dog. At that point I was busy working with detectives and
administration and didn't release the dog.

I talked with Cpl. Payne who had interviewed ! . He said - had
been in a relationship with Kaylee Goncalves, 1ndicating they broke up a Ifew
months ago. Cpl. Payne said ]H told him, he and Goncalves remained friends
after the break up. I asked about the dog that had been removed from the
residence and taken to the animal shelter. Cpl. Payne said Tjjjjjjj told him that
he and Kaylee both owned the dog.

Later that afternoon, H approached me again and asked if I could release
the dog to him. I calle apt. Lanier, who was with Sgt. Gunderson outside 1122
King Road. Capt. Lanier confirmed with Sgt. Gunderson that they understood
co-owned the dog and the dog was taken to the animal shelter for safe
keeping. I was told the dog was uninjured and didn't have any blood on it.



I agreed to release Murphy to E— because it was my understanding we had
only taken the dog into custody for safe keeping and he was an owner. I asked to
have a patrol officer meet TJJjjjjjj 2t the animal shelter to release the dog.

I continued to work with detectives and command staff for the rest of the day.

Thu Jan 26 10:05:21 PST 2023
Capt. Berrett

Reviewed: Roger W. Lanier 103
Mon Jan 30 15:30:50 PST 2023



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

11:01 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name S Gunderson

Sequence Number 125 Date 03:45:56 01/24/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Detailed information about Kaylee Goncalves' dog during initial response - #113
1. WatchGuard Event: N/A

Additional Responding Officers: N/A

Case number added to WG: Previously labeled

2. Evidence
N/A
3. Narrative

On 11/13/2022, at approximately 1205 hours, I arrived at 1122 King Rd. reference
an unconscious subject. It was quickly determined the scene was likely a
quadruple homicide based on our observations. When I arrived on the third floor
to assess the scene, I noticed a medium sized curly haired tan dog on the bed
inside the western third floor bedroom (later identified as Kaylee Goncalves'
room) . The dog appeared timid/scared and didn't react to our presence. Due to
the chaos surrounding the scene, my initial concern was preserving the scene. As
part of that process, I asked one of the officers to shut the door, so the dog
did not attempt to jump on the bed with any of the victims.

After the area was cordoned off and the area was secure, Cpl. Snyder began
taking photos the scene. At some point prior to this process, the dog moved from
the bed to under the desk in Kaylee's room.

After photos were completed I asked LCSO Deputy Olson to respond and assist by
taking the dog to the Humane Society of the Palouse for safekeeping. I collected
the dog from under the desk. The dog was timid and took some coaxing to move
from under the desk, but did not appear to have any obvious injuries or stains
on it's body or paws. Due to the amount of blood inside the bedrooms where the
victims were located and the lack of blood on or around the dog, I don't believe
the dog was on or around the victims. I walked the dog to the front door, where
Ofc. Warner was stationed, and asked him to hold onto the dog until Dep. Olson
arrived. A short time later, Dep. Olson arrived. I walked the dog from Ofc.
Warner to Dep. Olson, who was standing in the street. At my request, Dep. Olson
transported the dog to the Humane Society of the Palouse. I asked Dep. Olson to



write on the intake sheet for the Humane Society to not release the dog to
anyone unless the MPD gave approval first.

After I released the dog to Dep. Olson, I resumed managing the scene until I was
relieved by the Detective Unit.

4. Other

I did not take any photos of the dog specifically during my response to the
scene. Some of the photos taken by Cpl. Snyder (evidence Item #1) have the dog
in the background. The dog can also be seen on my BWC.

In reviewing Ofc. Nunes BWC of his initial response and clear of the residence,
the door to Goncalves' bedroom was open upon his arrival and the dog was laying
on the bed.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

Tue Jan 24 04:21:20 PST 2023
S Gunderson 113

Reviewed by: Roger W. Lanier 103
Wed Jan 25 13:53:53 PST 2023



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

1:1:210:3 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 3§
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dani Vargas

Sequence Number 130 Date 09:01:23 01/25/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Video collection and tips, D. Vargas MPD 124:
TIPS PROVIDED:

On November 17, 2022, Det. Chris Engle with PPD provided me with an e-mail, with
information regarding several Pullman Home-Invasions involving a possible
). I forwarded this e-mail to the

suspect of ] AN (N
FBI/Moscow tipline to be assigned an ollowed up with.

2022,

I saw an article online of the recent arrest of
was arrested for stabbing multiple
people at a casino 1n e he area in a white sedan. I
reached out and spoke wi et . _ with County SO. Det.
provided me with the description oI the suspect vehicle and the weapon
was used in this offense.

On December 13,
in

and

wnic

et.
ocated on e passenger seat o € suspect
vehicle. I determined this person was not involved in our incident and told
Det. A I vwould not need any further information regarding their incident.
Around December 15, 2022, I received a phone call from Det. EF from _
County Sheriffs Office with information on an abandoned 2016 whitTe Hyndai

Elantra which was located in q County near a residence. I called Det.
me wl the plate: , which is registered

back and he provided
to F, out of q Det. state ere was a past contact
at the residence where this vehicle was seen parked involving a relative of
CF, E_ EE ! and H L! . Det. E— sent me a photo of
the vehicle whic etermine 1d not match the suspect vehicle description.

Sgt. Blaker also had received this tip from Det. and spoke with him.

VIDEO OBTAINED AND DOWNLOADED TO MPD EVIDENCE:

On November 15, 2022, I called m, the property owner for
Linda Ln. and asked about video footage he has on the property.
oglin to his

stated he did have video and later sent me an e-mail with a direct



camera system so the videos could be viewed for any time frame. Details of the
e-mail are below:

A and , below is a link to a google drive with footage from our
cameras at Linda Ln. I uploaded videos from two cameras from 0200
through 0600 on 3. One camera shows the parking lot of including a

little bit of the parking lot from the Queen apartments below. The other camera
covers the street of Linda Ln looking toward Taylor/Blake.

The longer videos (larger files) show an entire hour, while the shorter videos
show clips where the camera/system detected motion.

The videos are currently uploading, so keep refreshing if they are not all
there.

Additionally, I am providing a login to the camera system so that you can review
any of the cameras for any timeframe.

http:
User:
Pass:

Once logged in you can choose any of the four cameras from the list on the right
(if using a PC). You can click on the Playback tab at the top, and then the date
from the calendar on the right. Then use the timeline at the bottom to select
when to view.

Note that the camera that points down Linda Ln goes offline every day from

_ for a scheduled wifi reset.

In addition to using a web browser to view the videos, there is a PC app and a
mobile app that can be downloaded and installed. Just search for . You
can use the same IP address as in the URL above, along with the
when configuring the app.

%

If you need any help viewing any of this, don't hesitate to reach out. Cell:

I forwarded this information to FBI F- I- on how to access the Linda Ln.
video.

On November 27, 2022, I called m EH, who lives at m
Dr. I asked if she stil a er Nest Camera system and she stated she
, and said he

did. Eq put me in contact with her husband,
could provide me with their available camera footage. rought a hard




drive to MPD which contained video footage from their Nest cameras. A white
sedan, matching the description of the suspect vehicle, is seen traveling west
on Indian Hills Dr. and passes by [ Indian Hills Dr. on 11-13-2022 at
approximately 0325 hours.

Around the end of November and the beginning of December 2022, Det. Chris Engle,
PPD, provided me with the following videos from several Pullman businesses:

2022, Det. Chris Engle provided me with the contact information

for the m, Pullman, WA. I reached out to
the Corporate Security Hea

, and he stated we could come to
the branch in Pullman and view e video on site to see if it would be of any

evidentiary value, prior to requesting a search warrant to obtain the video.
FBI made arrangements to view the available video at q H

FB called me and told me he viewed the available video an id
no 0

cate anything of evidentiary value.

On December 2,

On January 3, 2023, RF H, Pullman PD Records Specialist, sent me a link to
PPD evidence.com and shared all videos and photos for two PPD cases,

m and _ m was a found Buck Knife in a sheath
ocated on Terre View 1n front o e echnology Research Park on

12-29-2022. The photos for this case are attached in Spillman to the original
call and I did not download t idence.com. was
a hit and run/DUI accident athhich occurre ~12-2027; at
approximately 2340 hours. This location is on the same road leading to
Kohberger's apartment complex. Multiple officers responded to this location and
remained on scene for several hours with their in car cameras and body cameras
capturing video. The videos span from 11-12-2022 at 2341 hours to 11-13-2022 at
0325 hours. The suspect vehicle was located on WSU Greek Row and officers
responded to that location as well. ! Fis H, the owner of the
suspect vehicle, was contacted and arrested for 1s offense and booked into the
Whitman County Jail. While reviewing the photos located on Kohberger's phone, I
found a screen shot of EH Whitman County booking information taken from
the Whitman County Jail Roster, last modified date, 11-13-2022 at 06:27 PM. I
downloaded all of the videos from PPD evidence.com, regarding , and

will review to see if Kohberger drove by the incident between 2 0 2
hours.

D. Vargas MPD 124
Wed Jan 25 11:55:07 PST 2023

REVIEWED-Thu Jan 26 13:18:44 PST 2023
CPL Payne #157
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11:06 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 136 Date 09:03:02 02/01/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Kohberger Information and Cell Phone Search Warrants-#157
1. WatchGuard Event: No

Additional Responding Officers: NA

Case number added to WG: NA

2. Evidence
None
3. Narrative

As part of the investigation, an extensive search, commonly referred to in law
enforcement as a "video canvass," was conducted in the area of the King Road
Residence. This video canvass was to obtain any footage from the early morning
hours of November 13, 2022, in the area of the King Road Residence and
surrounding neighborhoods in an effort to locate the suspect(s) or suspect
vehicle(s) traveling to or leaving from the King Road Residence. This video
canvass resulted in the collection of numerous surveillance videos in the area
from both residential and business addresses. I have reviewed numerous videos
that were collected and have had conversations with the other MPD Officers, ISP
Detectives, and FBI Agents that are similarly reviewing footage that was
obtained.

A review of camera footage indicated that a white sedan, hereafter "Suspect
Vehicle 1", was observed traveling westbound in the block of Indian Hills
Drive in Moscow at approximately 3:26 a.m and westbound on Styner Avenue at
Idaho State Highway 95 in Moscow at approximately 3:28 a.m. On this video, it
appeared Suspect Vehicle 1 was not displaying a front license plate nor did it
appear the vehicle had fog lights on the lower portion of the front bumper based

off video obtained from the SF V] located “ This
was the video which captured Suspect Vehicle 1 crossing South Main Street from
Styner Ave. to Lauder Ave. at approximately 3:28 a.m.

A review of footage from multiple videos obtained from the King Road

Neighborhood showed multiple sightings of Suspect Vehicle 1 starting at 3:29
a.m. and ending at 4:20 a.m. These sightings show Suspect Vehicle 1 makes an



initial three passes by the 1122 King Road residence and then leave via Walenta
Drive. Based off of my experience as a Patrol Officer this is a residential
neighborhood with a very limited number of vehicles that travel in the area
during the early morning hours. Upon review of the video there are only a few
cars that enter and exit this area during this time frame.

Suspect Vehicle 1 can be seen entering the area a fourth time at approximately
4:04 a.m. It can be seen driving eastbound on King Road, stopping and turning
around in front of q Queen Road and then driving back westbound on King
Road. When Suspect Vehicle 1 is in front of the King Road Residence, it appeared
to unsuccessfully attempt to park or turn around in the road. The vehicle then
continued to the intersection of Queen Road and King Road where it can be seen
completing a three-point turn and then driving eastbound again down Queen Road.

Suspect Vehicle 1 is next seen departing the area of the King Road Residence at
approximately 4:20 a.m. at a high rate of speed. Suspect Vehicle 1 is next
observed traveling southbound on Walenta Drive. Based on my knowledge of the
area and review of camera footage in the neighborhood that does not show Suspect
Vehicle 1 during that timeframe, I believe that Suspect Vehicle 1 likely exited
the neighborhood at Palouse River Drive and Conestoga Drive. Palouse River Drive
is at the southern edge of Moscow and proceeds into Whitman County, Washington.
Eventually the road leads to Pullman, Washington. Pullman Washington is
approximately 10 miles from Moscow, Idaho. Both Pullman and Moscow are small
college towns and people commonly travel back and forth between them.

Law enforcement officers provided video footage of Suspect Vehicle 1 to forensic
examiners with the Federal Bureau of Investigation that regularly utilize
surveillance footage to identify the year, make, and model of an unknown vehicle
that is observed by one or more cameras during the commission of a criminal
offense. The Forensic Examiner has approximately 35 years law enforcement
experience with twelve years at the FBI. His specific training includes
identifying unique characteristics of vehicles, and he uses a database that
gives visual clues of vehicles across states to identify differences between
vehicles.

After reviewing the numerous observations of Suspect Vehicle 1, the forensic
examiner initially believed that Suspect Vehicle 1 was a 2011-2013 Hyundai
Elantra. Upon further review, he indicated it could also be a 2011-2016 Hyundai
Elantra. As a result, investigators have been reviewing information on persons
in possession of a vehicle that is a 2011-2016 white Hyundai Elantra.

Investigators were given access to video footage on the Washington State
University (WSU) campus located in Pullman, WA. A review of that video indicated
that at approximately 2:53 a.m. on November 13th, a white sedan, which is
consistent with the description of the White Elantra known as Suspect Vehicle 1,
was observed traveling southeast on Nevada Street in Pullman, WA towards SR 270.
SR 270 connects Pullman, Washington to Moscow, Idaho. This camera footage from
Pullman, WA was provided to the same FBI Forensic Examiner. The Forensic
Examiner identified the vehicle observed in Pullman, WA as being a 2014-2016
Hyundai Elantra.

At approximately 5:25 a.m., a white sedan, which was consistent with the
description of Suspect Vehicle 1, was observed on five cameras in Pullman, WA
and on WSU Campus cameras. The first camera that recorded the white sedan was
located at Johnson Road in Pullman. The white sedan was observed traveling
northbound on Johnson Road. Johnson Road leads directly back to West Palouse



River Drive in Moscow which intersects with Conestoga Drive. The white sedan was
then observed turning north on Bishop Boulevard and northwest on SR 270. At
approximately 5:27 a.m., the White Elantra was observed on cameras traveling
northbound on Stadium Way at Nevada Street, Stadium Way at Grimes Way, Stadium
Drive at Wilson Road, and Stadium Way at Cougar Way.

On November 25, 2022, MPD asked area law enforcement agencies to be on the
lookout for white Hyundai Elantras in the area. On November 29, 2022, at
approximately 12:28 a.m., Washington State University (WSU) Police Officer
Daniel Tiengo, queried white Elantras registered at WSU. As a result of that
query he located a 2015 white Elantra with a Pennsylvania license plate
*. This vehicle was registered to Bryan Kohberger hereafter "Kohberger"
sl I | ! lven, Veshington. [N
_ 1s approximately three-quarters ot a mile from the intersection of
Stadium Way and Cougar Way

(last camera location that picked up the white

Elantra) .

That same day at approximately 12:58 a.m., WSU Officer Curtis Whitman was
looking for white Hyundai Elantra's and located a 2015 white Hyundai Elantra at

I - cullren in the parking lot. [N o on
apartment complex that houses WSU students. Officer Whitman also ran the car and

it returned to Kohberger with a Washington tag.

Upon receipt of this information, I reviewed Kohberg's WA state driver license
information and photograph via a driver's license query for that name. This
license indicates that Kohberger is a white male with a height of 6' and weighs
185 pounds. Additionally, the photograph of Kohberger shows that he has bushy
eyebrows. Kohberger's physical description is consistent with the description of
the male D.M. saw inside the King Road Residence on November 13th.

Further investigation, including a review of Latah County Sheriff's Deputy CPL
Duke's body cam and reports, showed that on August 21, 2022, Bryan Kohberger was
detained as part of a traffic stop that occurred in Moscow, Idaho, by CPL Duke.
At the time, Kohberger, who was the sole occupant, was driving a white 2015
Hyundai Elantra with Pennsylvania plate F which was set to expire on
November 30, 2022. During the stop, which was recorded via a law enforcement
body camera, Kohberger provided his phone number as ;, hereafter the
"8458 Phone" as his cellular telephone number. Investigators conducted
electronic database queries and learned that the 8458 Phone is a number issued
by ATS&T.

On October 14, 2022, Bryan Kohberger was detained as part of a traffic stop by
a WSU Police Officer. Upon review of that body cam and report of the stop,
Kohberger was the sole occupant and was driving a white 2015 Hyundai Elantra
with Pennsylvania plate

On November 18, 2022, according to WA state licensing, Kohberger registered the
2015 white Elantra with WA and later received WA plate q Prior to this
time, the 2015 white Elantra was registered in Pennsylvanla, which does not
require a front license plate to be displayed (this was learned through
communications with a Pennsylvania officer who is currently certified in the
State of Pennsylvania). Based on my own experience and communication with
Washington law enforcement, I know that Idaho and Washington require front and
back license plates to be displayed.

Investigators believe that Kohberger continued to drive the white Elantra as the



vehicle was captured on December 13, 2022, by a license plate reader in Loma,
Colorado (information provided by a query to a database). Kohberger's Elantra
was then queried on December 15, 2022 by law enforcement in Hancock County,
Indiana. It was later learned this query was a result of a traffic stop in
Hancock County, Indiana wherein Kohberger was the driver of the white Elantra
with his father as the passenger. Kohberger was stopped again nine minutes later
in Hancock County and released without citation or further enforcement.

On December 16, 2022 at approximately 2:26 p.m., surveillance video, obtained by
request of FBI agents in Pennsylvania, showed Kohberger's Elantra in
Albrightsville, Pennsylvania. The only visible occupant of the vehicle was a
white male whose description was consistent with Kohberger. Kohberger has family
in Albrightsville, Pennsylvania (learned through a TLO search and locate tool

database query), namely —, an address which is inside the gated
community where the footage was captured.

Based on information provided on the WSU website, Kohberger was a Ph.D Student
in Criminology at Washington State University. Pursuant to records provided by a
member of the interview panel for Pullman Police Department, we learned that the
fall 2022 Semester was Kohberger's first semester at WSU. Additionally, these
same records indicated Kohberger's past education included undergraduate degrees
in psychology and cloud-based forensics. These records also showed Kohberger
wrote an essay when he applied for an internship with the Pullman Police
Department in the fall of 2022. Kohberger wrote in his essay he had interest in
assisting rural law enforcement agencies with how to better collect and analyze
technological data in public safety operations. Kohberger also posted a Reddit
survey which can be found by an open-source internet search. The survey asked
for participants to provide information to "understand how emotions and
psychological traits influence decision making when committing a crime."

As part of this investigation, law enforcement obtained search warrants to
determine cellular devices that utilized cellular towers in close proximity to
the King Road Residence on November 13, 2022 between 3:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m.
After determining that Kohberger was associated to both the 2015 White Elantra
and the 8458 Phone, investigators reviewed these search warrant returns. A
query of the 8458 Phone in these returns did not show the 8458 Phone utilizing
cellular tower resources in close proximity to the King Road Residence between
3:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m.

Based on my training, experience, and conversations with law enforcement
officers that specialize in the utilization of cellular telephone records as
part of investigations, individuals can either leave their cellular telephone at
a different location before committing a crime or turn their cellular telephone
off prior to going to a location to commit a crime. This is done by subjects in
an effort to avoid alerting law enforcement that a cellular device associated
with them was in a particular area where a crime is committed. I also know that
on numerous occasions, subjects will surveil an area where they intend to commit

a crime prior to the date of the crime. Depending on the circumstances, this
could be done a few days before or for several months prior to the commission of
a crime. During these types of surveillance, it is possible that an individual

would not leave their cellular telephone at a separate location or turn it off
since they do not plan to commit the offense on that particular day.

On December 23, 2022, I applied for and was granted a search warrant for
historical phone records between November 12, 2022 at 12:00 a.m. and November
14, at 12:00 a.m. for the 8458 Phone held by the phone provider AT&T



(approximately 24 hours proceeding and following the times of the homicides).
On December 23, 2022, pursuant to that search warrant, I received records for
the 8458 Phone from AT&T. These records indicated that the 8458 Phone is
subscribed to Bryan Kohberger at an address in Albrightsville, Pennsylvania and
the account has been open since June 23, 2022. These records also included
historical cell site location information (CSLI) for the 8458 Phone. After
receiving this information, I consulted with an FBI Special Agent (SA) that is
certified as a member of the Cellular Analysis Survey Team (CAST). Members of
CAST are certified with the FBI to provide expert testimony in the field of
historical CSLI and are required to pass extensive training that includes both
written and practical examinations prior to be certified with CAST as well as
the completion of yearly certification requirements. Additionally, the FBI CAST
SA that I consulted with has over fifteen years of federal law enforcement
experience, which includes six years with the FBI. From information provided by
CAST, I was able to determine estimated locations for the 8458 Phone from
November 12, 2022 to November 13, 2022, the time period authorized by the court.

On November 13, 2022 at approximately 2:42 a.m., the 8458 Phone was utilizing

cellular resources that provide coverage to m
Bl fullman, WA, hereafter the "Kohberger Residence. At approximately 2:47
a.m. the 8458 Phone stops reporting to the network, which is consistent with
either the phone being in an area without cellular coverage, the connection to
the network is disabled (such as putting the phone in airplane mode), or that
the phone is turned off. The 8458 Phone does not report to the network again
until approximately 4:48 a.m. at which time it utilized cellular resources that
provide coverage to ID state highway 95 south of Moscow, ID near Blaine, ID
(north of Genesee). Between 4:50 a.m. and 5:26 a.m., the phone utilizes
cellular resources that are consistent with the 8458 Phone traveling south on ID
state highway 95 to Genesee, ID, then traveling west towards Uniontown, WA, and
then north back into Pullman, WA.

At approximately 5:30 a.m., the 8458 Phone is utilizing resources that provide
coverage to Pullman, WA and consistent with the phone traveling back to the
Kohberger Residence. The 8458 Phone's movements are consistent with the
movements of the white Elantra that is observed traveling north on Stadium Drive
at approximately 5:27 a.m. Based on a review of the 8458 Phone's estimated
locations and travel, the 8458 Phone's travel is consistent with that of the
white Elantra.

Further review indicated that the 8458 Phone utilized cellular resources on
November 13, 2022 that are consistent with the 8458 Phone leaving the area of
the Kohberger Residence at approximately 9:00 a.m. and traveling to Moscow, ID.
Specifically, the 8458 Phone utilized cellular resources that would provide
coverage to the King Road Residence between 9:12 a.m. and 9:21 a.m. The 8458
Phone next utilized cellular resources that are consistent with the 8458 Phone
traveling back to the area of the Kohberger Residence and arriving to the area
at approximately 9:32 a.m.

Investigators found that the 8458 Phone did connect to a cell phone tower that
provides service to Moscow on November 14, 2022, but investigators do not
believe the 8458 Phone was in Moscow on that date. The 8458 Phone has not
connected to any towers that provide service to Moscow since that date.

Based on my training, experience, and the facts of the investigation thus far, I
believe that Kohberger, the user of the 8458 Phone, was likely the driver of the



white Elantra that is observed departing Pullman, WA and that this vehicle is
likely Suspect Vehicle 1. Additionally, the route of travel of the 8458 Phone
during the early morning hours of November 13, 2022 and the lack of the 8458
Phone reporting to AT&T between 2:47 a.m. and 4:48 a.m. is consistent with
Kohberger attempting to conceal his location during the quadruple homicide that
occurred at the King Road Residence. Kohberger would likely have information on
how cellular data can be utilized in criminal investigations as part of his past
studies.

On December 23, 2022, I was granted a search warrant for Kohberger's historical
CSLI from June 23, 2022 to current, prospective location information, and a Pen
Register/Trap and Trace on the 8458 Phone to aid in efforts to determine if
Kohberger stalked any of the victims in this case prior to the offense,
conducted surveillance on the King Road Residence, was in contact with any of
the victims' associates before or after the alleged offense, any locations that
may contain evidence of the murders that occurred on November 13, 2022, the
location of the white Elantra registered to Kohberger, as well as the location
of Kohberger.

On December 23, 2022 pursuant to that search warrant, I received historical
records for the 8458 Phone from AT&T from the time the account was opened in
June 2022. After consulting with CAST SA, I was able to determine estimated
locations for the 8458 Phone from June 2022 to present, the time period
authorized by the court. The records for the 8458 Phone show the 8458 Phone
utilizing cellular resources that provide coverage to the area of 1122 King Road
on at least twelve occasions prior to November 13, 2022. All of these occasions,
except for one, occurred in the late evening and early morning hours of their
respective days.

One of these occasions, on August 21, 2022, the 8458 Phone utilized cellular
resources providing coverage to the King Road Residence from approximately 10:34
p.m. to 11:35 p.m. At approximately 11:37 p.m., Kohberger was stopped by Latah
County Sheriff's Deputy CPL Duke, as mentioned above. The 8548 Phone was
utilizing cellular resources consistent with the location of the traffic stop
during this time (Farm Road and Pullman Highway) .

Further analysis of the cellular data provided showed the 8458 Phone utilized
cellular resources on November 13, 2022 consistent with the 8458 Phone traveling
from Pullman, Washington to Lewiston, Idaho via US Highway 195. At approximately
12:36 p.m., the 8458 Phone utilized cellular resources that would provide

coverage to Kate's Cup of Joe coffee stand located at , Clarkston,
WA. Surveillance footage from the US Chef's Store located at p
Clarkston, WA and adjacent to Kate's Cup of Joe showed a white Elantra,

consistent with Suspect Vehicle 1, drive past Kate's Cup of Joe at a time
consistent with the cellular data from the 8548 Phone.

At approximately 12:46 p.m., the 8458 Phone then utilized cellular data in the
area of the Albertson's grocery store at ” in Clarkston,
Washington. Surveillance footage obtained from the Albertson's showed Kohberger
exit the white Elantra, consistent with Suspect Vehicle 1, at approximately
12:49 p.m. Interior surveillance cameras showed Kohberger walk through the

store, purchase unknown items at the checkout, and leave at approximately 1:04
p.m. Kohberger's possible path of travel is depicted below (not to scale):

Additional analysis of records for the 8458 Phone indicated that between
approximately 5:32 p.m. and 5:36 p.m., the 8458 Phone utilized cellular



resources that provide coverage to Johnson, WA. The 8458 Phone then stops
reporting to the network from approximately 5:36 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. That is
consistent with the 8458 Phone being the area that the 8458 Phone traveled in
the hours immediately following the suspected time the homicides occurred.

On December 27, 2022, Pennsylvania Agents recovered the trash from the Kohberger
family residence located in Albrightsville, PA. That evidence was sent to the
Idaho State Lab for testing. On December 28, 2022, the Idaho State Lab reported
that a DNA profile obtained from the trash and the DNA profile obtained from the
sheath, identified a male as not being excluded as the biological father of
Suspect Profile. At least 99.9998% of the male population would be expected to
be excluded from the possibility of being the suspect's biological father.

Based on the above information, I requested an arrest warrant be issued for
Bryan C. Kohberger, (DOB) |JiJ/1994, for Burglary at 1122 King Street in
Moscow, Idaho, and four counts of Murder in the First Degree for the murders of
Madison Mogen, Kaylee Goncalves, Xana Kernodle, and Ethan Chapin.

4. Other
None

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Wed Feb 01 09:18:33 PST 2023

Reviewed By:
Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108
Thu Feb 02 13:55:34 PST 2023
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11:33 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Dani Vargas

Sequence Number 174 Date 11:05:35 03/28/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Pullman PD Injury Accident video review:

On 11-12-2022, at approximately 2340 hours, Whitcom received a hit and run
accident in the area of H Pullman, WA (DR# *) .
Multiple PPD officers arrived on scene and blocked off the area where this
incident occurred. The location of this accident was near the west entrance to
the |l 2rartment Complex, near Kohberger's residence.

s . E_ was later arrested as the suspect in this case and booked
into Whitman County Jail. Fjjjjjl]l vas booked into Whitman County Jail
11-13-2022 at 8:54 AM.

On January 3, 2023, I_-, the Pullman PD Records Specialist, sent me a
link to PPD Evidence.com so I could view and download the videos related to this
case. I downloaded 35 videos which spanned between 11-12-2022 at 2341 hours to
11-13-2022 at 0325 hours. A majority of the videos were in the area of where
the suspect vehicle was eventually located, NE California St. F
I provided the downloaded videos to Det. Mowery so he could upload them to MPD
evidence server.

I later viewed the videos. I did not see a vehicle matching Kohberger's vehicle
in any of the videos on Brandi Way or in the videos near NE California St. The
longest video recording on Brandi Way starts at 2343 hours and runs for 1 hour
21 min. All of the videos, captured on Brandi Way, span from 11-12-2022 at 2341
to around 11-13-2022 at 0100 hours. Brandi Way was closed off with cones and
police tape from 11-12-2022 around 2341 hours until 11-13-2022 at 1230 hours so
the scene could be processed (Det. Sgt. Chris Engle told me NE Brandi Way was
cleared by 11-13-2022 at 1230 hours). This included the west entrance to the
Apartment Complex, which had police tape across the entrance. The east
entrance to [l 2Arartments was still available for access to the complex.

While reviewing Kohberger's cell phone data extraction I located a screen shot
of the Whitman County Jail Roster with H Em information. The last
modified date/time for the image was 11-13-2022 127 PM. This image was
taken from YikYak.

In Kohberger's Chrome tab History, on his phone, I located where he searched
Google for: Broadcastify.com/listen/feed, Pullman police and fire dispatch live



audio feed, on 11-13-2022 at 12:26:49 AM.

D. Vargas MPD 124
Wed Mar 29 09:42:00 PDT 2023

REVIEWED-Wed Mar 29 09:58:45 PDT 2023
CPL Payne #157
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11:38 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 194 Date 10:41:36 05/10/23
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Interview with Kohberger in PA-#157
1. WatchGuard Event: NA
Additional Responding Officers: NA
Case number added to WG: NA
2. Evidence
NA-video/audio and transcript of interview added to case file
3. Narrative

On December 29, 2022, ISP Detective Sergeant Gilbertson, FBI Special Agent
Shirley and I arrived in Albrightsville, PA in preparation for the service of
the arrest and search warrants for Kohberger and his family's residence at
F, Albrightsville, PA. After several coordination meetings, Det.
Gilbertson, SA Shirley and I drove to the Pennsylvania State Police Barracks at
Stroudsburg, PA to await the arrival of Kohberger after his arrest and to
interview him upon his arrival.

At approximately 0200 hours on December 30, 2022, Kohberger was brought to the
PSP Stroudsburg Barracks and placed in an interview room. The interview was
recorded on the built-in video system at the barracks as well as Det.
Gilbertson's pocket recorder. Det. Gilbertson and I were the interviewers
present. This is a summary of our interview with Kohberger and is not a verbatim
transcript of the interview. A full interview transcription will be attached to
this case file.

Det. Gilbertson and I began by introducing ourselves and stating which agencies
we represented. When I stated who I was, Kohberger stated "you do look
familiar". Det. Gilbertson and I prepared our note taking materials and Det.
Gilberston read Kohberger his Miranda Rights Advisement. Det. Gilberston asked
Kohberger if he understood his rights to which he replied he did. After
collecting Kohberger's personal information and inquiring about any medications,
Det. Gilbertson and I began to speak to Kohberger. Det. Gilbertson asked
Kohberger about the SWAT operation at the house to which Kohberger replied he
was concerned about his parents and his dog.



Det. Gilbertson asked Kohberger if he was going to Washington State University
to which he replied he was. We made small talk with Kohberger about sports for
some time. Kohberger stated he didn't follow WSU football much but was a
baseball fan. Det. Gilbertson asked Kohberger if he had only been at WSU for one
semester. Kohberger confirmed this and said he came to WSU with his father on
July 1lst. Kohberger then went on to say he was a first-year PHD student in
criminal justice and criminology. Det. Gilbertson asked Kohberger what the
process was to apply for a PhD. Kohberger stated he applied to two places: UC
Irvine and WSU. Kohberger said he was going to graduate with his Masters in
Criminal Justice from De Sales and was inspired. Kohberger then asked if it was
OK to engage in small talk like we were to which we replied it was. After
briefly mentioning he was strengthened by the fact his mother and father were
OK, Kohberger said he applied to the two aforementioned schools because they did
not require the GRE exam. Kohberger then spoke about the GRE for a brief time
and then said he was accepted by WSU.

Det. Gilbertson then asked Kohberger what lead him down the road of becoming a
professor. Kohberger stated it was because he loved being in college and stated
knowledge was far more important to him than money. Kohberger added WSU had a
good program to study under, and then said "you guys know all about this more
than likely". Kohberger then asked questions about University of Idaho and other
Idaho Universities before stating he didn't know much about Idaho or Washington
and had not left the "tri state area much". Kohberger then returned to speaking
about his focus on learning and how he thought he could obtain his doctorate
degree. Kohberger then said he recently returned home to see his family.

Det. Gilbertson then asked Kohberger about his time at De Sales University.
Kohberger spoke for some time about his time at Northampton Community College
and De Sales. Kohberger then spoke about how he became interested in criminal
justice and stated he thought about being a police officer but did not want to
make that commitment unless he was absolutely sure. Kohberger then continued to
speak about his education and universities. Kohberger also spoke more about the
process to get into a PhD program and how competitive it can be.

Det. Gilbertson then asked Kohberger about his move to Washington. Kohberger
said he drove across country and wanted the challenge of driving cross country
and experiencing it with his father. Kohberger then said he took a different
route back home with his father for Christmas Break to avoid snow. Kohberger
spoke about his travels and the risks of such travels in winter. Kohberger then
began to speak about the beauty of the environment and its relationship to God
and a higher power. We spoke about this for some time and Kohberger said he was
raised Christian but was always a skeptic except when confronted with the beauty
of the natural world. Det. Gilbertson asked Kohberger if he had ever been to the
Pacific Northwest prior to coming to WSU, and Kohberger said he had not.

I asked Kohberger if he and his father made any stops along their way back to
Pennsylvania. He told me they visited Colorado but the main goal was to just
drive. Kohberger then told a story about seeing an unmarked police car near
Kansas City speed up behind him, catch up to another vehicle, turn on its
emergency lights, then drive away. Kohberger thought this was strange and was
unsure why it occurred.

Det. Gilbertson then asked Kohberger about the job he mentioned. Kohberger
stated he was a teaching assistant. Kohberger then talked about how busy he was
and how the funding package that comes along with being a teaching assistance is



what makes the extra work worth it. Kohberger then discussed ongoing projects
with WSU PD and Pullman PD. Kohberger spoke more about how being a TA is
essentially assisting the professors and the department. Kohberger stated he did
not get to assist with teaching with the exception of assisting with office
hours. Det. Gilberston asked Kohberger if he would be a TA again next semester
and Kohberger replied he would.

Kohberger then stated he understood why were engaging in small talk but would
appreciate it if we explained to him what he was doing there. Det. Gilbertson
asked Kohberger why he thought we were there. He said he wanted Det. Gilbertson
to tell him. Det. Gilbertson said we were there because of what occurred in
Moscow but did not provided any further detail. Det. Gilbertson asked Kohberger
if he watched the news. Kohberger said "I watch the news". Det. Gilbertson then
asked Kohberger why he thought I looked familiar. Kohberger said he wasn't sure
and stated I had a familiar face and looked like someone he used to know. Det.
Gilbertson then said we were there because of what happened in November jut off
the University of Idaho Campus. Det. Gilberston asked Kohberger if he knew what
that was to which Kohberger replied "of course". When prompted to elaborate,
Kohberger said it was the incident we had been investigating for "how long has
it been?" Kohberger said there were probably several incidents, and then said he
was aware of a homicide because of a WSU alert he received. Det. Gilbertson
asked when Kohberger received the alert. Kohberger said he wasn't sure but
thought it was sometime the previous month. Det. Gilberston confirmed that was
why were there and asked if Kohberger wanted to talk about that. Kohberger
replied "well, I think I would need a lawyer". Kohberger then asked if we would
explain to him what we were there for specifically and added he was tired. Det.
Gilberston again stated we were investigating the homicides of the four students
and that we had questions and things we hoped Kohberger would help us
understand.

Kohberger sat back and said he had the utmost respect for law enforcement but
stated it was a constitutional right to speak to an attorney. Det. Gilbertson
affirmed this. Kohberger then reengaged and said the only thing he heard of from
Moscow was an alert that came to his phone. Kohberger then said he wanted to
talk to an attorney. Det. Gilbertson said we would stop now because Kohberger
wanted to speak to an attorney. Kohberger then asked where his parents were and
were his dog was. Kohberger reengaged again and asked what questions we would
have for him. Det. Gilbertson then asked Kohberger again if he understood his
rights and asked specifically what Kohberger wished. Kohberger asked what
specifically we wanted to talk to him about and the reason. I told Kohberger he
invoked his Fifth Amendment Rights and we were not going to ask him any further
questions. Kohberger asked again for the reason he was there but added he would
like to talk to an attorney. At this point, we concluded our interview with
Kohberger and left the room.

4. Other
NA

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Wed May 10 10:43:06 PDT 2023

Reviewed by:



Sgt. Dustin Blaker #108
Thu May 11 09:35:29 PDT 2023



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

12:00 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 257 Date 09:31:17 03/01/24
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Soil Provenance Report-#157
1. WatchGuard Event: NA

Additional Responding Officers: NA

Case number added to WG: NA
2. Evidence
File attached to Spillman case file
3. Narrative
On Friday, March 1, 2024 I received an email from FBI Geologist
containing the report completed reference the soil found on the shovel recovered
from Kohberger's white Elantra. I attached the PDF of this report to the
Spillman case file.
The summary of the report is as follows. The soil on the shovel is consistent
with spoil found in the Moscow area based off of S_ analysis. The report
also stated the soil was likely not from anywhere east of Moscow. This finding
also excluded Pennsylvania as a likely source for the soil.
The report stated the soil from the shovel displayed characteristics of soil
carried to the area via a water source. Though this could have been recent or
any point in the areas geologic history.
During conversation with SH, he stated the exact area the sample came from
would likely not be attainable due to the prominence of the mineral compounds
from the sample that are found throughout the Moscow area.
See attached report for further details.

4. Other

NA



I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Fri Mar 01 09:31:59 PST 2024

Reviewed By:
Capt. Dustin Blaker #108
Wed Mar 06 09:16:05 PST 2024



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

12:02 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 262 Date 11:16:58 03/18/24
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
Phone Survey Investigation—-#157
1. WatchGuard Event: NA

Additional Responding Officers: NA

Case number added to WG: NA
2. Evidence
NA- Audio Uploaded to Spillman Files
3. Narrative
On Friday, March 8, 2024, I received an email from Prosecuting Attorney Bill
Thompson advising of a telephone survey received by m BE
provided a typed summary of the phone survey which stated the following:
"Phone number #1—, lasted 18 minutes.
Stated they were a company performing a survey among the community in relation
to the Brian Kohberger case. They verified if I was a Latah County resident and
which city I considered myself a resident.

Here is a small list of the gquestions that I can remember. These questions are
not verbatim but of the general sense of what I can remember being asked.

1. Have I read, listened to, or seen any news reels regarding Brian
Kohberger and/or the families of the victims?
2. Have I read, listened to, or seen any television or movie documentaries

regarding Brian Kohberger and/or the families of the victims?

Were you aware of any television, movies or documentaries concerning
Brian Kohberger on sources like Netflix?
4. What sources have you listened to, read or seen as a source of
information?
5. Can you name the specific newspapers, news stations, or source of
information that you received your knowledge of the case?
6. Have I heard or participated in any rumors surrounding Brian Kohberger,
the victims or their families? (I responded "no" but that I've heard rumors
regarding law enforcement involved in the case).
7. In a general statement, how would you describe how the community has
been affected by the murders?



8. Has the murders caused anyone you know or yourself any excess stress?

9. Do you feel the community has felt an excess of stress since the
murders?

10. Do you know a student that attends University of Idaho?

11. Do you know or are related to law enforcement and/or anyone directly
involved with the case?

12. In a general statement, do you feel Brian Kohberger could receive a
fair trial?

13. Do you think if you were asked to serve on a jury would you be able to
serve fairly weighing the evidence and the case presented?

14. Have you ever driven past the residence in which the murders were
committed?

15. Did you ever read, watch or listen to any reports of Brian Kohberger's
arrest in Pennsylvania?

16. How would you describe how closely you've been following the Brian

Kohberger case?

I can't remember much more but I felt the questions were sometimes redundant
just changing some words here and there and they were focused on my personal
opinion and my opinion of the community surrounding BOTH the victims, their
families and Brian Kohberger. There were several questions regarding if I felt
Kohberger could get a fair trial and if I felt I could impartially or fairly sit
on a jury. The gquestions were just worded differently but that was the general
sense they were trying to feel out from me in my responses."

XXX End of Statement XXX

On Monday, March 11, I received an email from PA Thompson advising another Latah
County resident had received the same call. I began to investigate the origin of
these calls and discovered the following. The business appeared to be a
legitimate survey company out of Alabama called Research Strategies Inc. Their
website, https://researchstrategiesinc.com/, stated the company specialized in
public opinion surveys and post-trial Jjury analysis among many other types of
phone surveys. The phone number used to call Ms. l\/! shows on the Better
Business Bureau website for the same company out of Alabama. I checked TLO and
found the number used to be associated with a woman in Alabama who passed away
in

2011 which further lends to it being the correct number, just reassigned to this
business.

I spoke to Mrs. l\_ on Monday, 3/11, and she stated she received the call at
approximately 4:51 pm the day prior. The first question she was asked was if she
was a Latah County resident. There were several questions that followed which
asked generic questions about trials and the criminal justice system. Then she
stated the woman asked her specifically if she was aware of the Kohberger trial.
Mrs. N* stated she refused to answer, asked the woman who she worked for
(Research Strategies, with the number provided), who was paying for the survey,
and asked for her supervisor. The woman gave her the company's number and stated
she was unaware of who was responsible for the survey. Mrs. also stated
the number the woman called from was _ This number 1s not found in
TLO and is likely a Google voice type number not associated with a person.

Mrs. FF stated she posted to her Facebook page asking if anyone else had
received similar calls. She stated several people in the Potlatch area had
received calls from the same number that called her but most were not answered.
I asked her to keep me posted if she became aware of any further information. I
later learned six people on her Facebook post from the Potlatch area had
received a call from the same number. Additionally, Mrs. MJjjjjjj stated the call



made her very uncomfortable and she did not think it was right for people to be
calling and asking such questions.

I later learned of two additional people in the Moscow Police Department and
Latah County Prosecutor's Office who received the call and confirmed the same
questions were asked. On Thursday, March 14, 2024 I also received a phone call.
The caller ID showed as "Political Call". I answered the phone call and listened
to the questions. I've attached the call to this case and a transcript of the
conversation is as follows (note the recording started approximately 15 seconds
after the beginning of the call):

Payne: Uh, C_ . Okay,
Caller: and we got the serrancia, hispanic Latino or spanish region.

Payne: No.

Caller: Yeah, race please?

Payne: Uh,

Caller: Okay. Before we get started, I'd like you to know that there are no
right or wrong answers. You're always free to respond, I don't know or no
opinion.

Caller: Answer to any question and all of your answers remain confidential. So,
i'm going to start with three statements about the criminal justice system, and
then we'll get to the case itself. And for each one of these, please tell me
whether you Agree. Strongly agree. Somewhat disagree or disagree strongly.

So here's the first one. If the government brings someone to trial that person
is probably guilty. Payne: No opinion.

Caller: Okay. And the next one is it is better for societies to let some guilty
people go free than to risk convicting an innocent person.

Payne: No opinion.

Caller: Okay, and then the last one is even the worst criminal should be
considered for mercy.

Payne: No opinion.

Caller: Okay. And now I'm going to ask you about an upcoming jury trial in your
community. Back in 2022 four students attending the University of Idaho and
Moscow were stabbed to death in their home. About a month later. Brian Kohberger
was arrested and charged with murder. So, have you rent seen or heard anything
about this case?

Payne: So, I'm about to stop you right there. I actually work for the city of
Moscow Police Department. So i can't answer any more of your questions. I would
like to know who is requesting you guys conduct this survey?

Caller: Okay, well we're actually never told to hires us to do the survey. Now I
do have a toll-free number. If you'd like to call her front office to see if you
can get more information about the survey. From our supervisors.

Payne: I've tried to call them but I'll take the number down anyways.

Caller: Oh okay, yes sir. And again just because you work for the police
department doesn't automatically disqualify you from doing this survey if you're
still interested doing it.

Payne: Uh no I'm not.

Caller: Oh, okay. All right, that doesn't give you the answer. But yeah, our

toll-free number is 1- H And we're research strategies. And then I
can also give you our website 1f you want.

Payne: I already found it actually, believe it or not.

Caller: Oh okay. The research strategy inc.com?

Payne: Yep.

Caller: Okay, yes. All right, well, I'm sorry it didn't work out but hopefully



like 1 said, if you call we're on Central Time. So I believe we're two hours
ahead of you Um, but if we call during business hours central time, then, I
hopefully, without to give you more information about, you know, but what the
case has been used for and so forth.

Payne: Okay can i ask you how many people you guys have been requested to call
like how widespread this survey is?

Caller: That I unfortunately don't know. Um we're kind of told everything on
that need to know basis here in the cubical. So yeah i got you don't know how
many even we're supposed to get as far as like complete surveys and everything.
Payne: How many have you called alone? Do you have any idea about that number?
Caller: Yeah, I don't really have a number and I can say we've been working on
this for two weeks now and you know, we're just like three and a half hours a
night for two weeks, so You know, just not everybody wants to do the survey of
course, but Right? I get people who don't live in the county, too. That's a
whole other thing, right?

Payne: Certainly vyep.

Caller: Okay, well uh, appreciate your time sir.

Payne: Yeah, 1 don't mean to be rude to you, or anything, just wanted to uh, be
up front with the, I can't answer any questions or anything and I wouldn't
prefer to do that if I could.

Caller: So, Um, oh okay. That's fine. I understand where you're coming from and
you know it, unfortunately, you know, I wish I could answer some of your
questions but I think I said, I'm operating on very limited information as far
as how that information.

Payne: Yeah, totally. Totally get it. Yep, well, I appreciate it, sir. Thanks
for giving me what information you could and I'll reach out to that number. See
if i can get some more info.

Caller: Okay, great. All right. Well again, hope you have a good night and it
was nice talking to you.

Payne: Hey you too, take care.

XXX End of Transcript XXX

I attempted to call the number provided and was greeted by a telephone prompt. I
was unable to connect with anyone in order to ascertain any further details from
the company. It would appear the survey is relatively widespread, asks the same
questions, and originates with Research Strategies Inc. I will add additional
reports as they are received.

4. Other

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Mon Mar 18 11:18:28 PDT 2024

Reviewed By:
Capt. Dustin Blaker #108
Mon Mar 18 15:47:12 PDT 2024



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

12:10 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 301 Date 10:44:30 08/28/24
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
m‘_ l-) Transport Video Review-#157
1. WatchGuard Event: NA

Additional Responding Officers: NA

Case number added to WG: NA

2. Evidence
NA
3. Narrative

On August 21, 2024, I received an email from Dep. Prosecutor Ashley Jennings
containing a link to a recent inmate transport wherein one inmate mentioned

Kohberger. I accessed the secure link and watched the video. The male inmate,

!— , was being transported to southern Idaho and was talking to a
emale 1nmate, .

During their conversation, _ stated he was housed in "max" (maximum
security) to which replied "Oh you were in there with Kohberger?"
stated he was. asked "how is he?" _ stated "A fucking weirdo".
continued to say 1 e wasn't worried about further legal repercussions he wou

have physically assaulted Kohberger. then asked [JJjj if Kohberger "did
it" referencing the homicides. l! atfirmed this statement and added he had
pretty good judgement of people and that "his (Kohberger's) eyes tell a story."
This was the extent of the conversation about Kohberger.

Based off the limited information conveyed by and the fact that he did not
mention speaking to Kohberger about the homicides, there will be nor further
follow-up conducted with

4. Other

NA

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.



CPL Payne #157
Wed Aug 28 10:45:20 PDT 2024

Reviewed By:
Capt. Dustin Blaker #108
Fri Aug 30 08:42:07 PDT 2024



07/08/25 Moscow Police Department 1272

1 E2A0 Law Supplemental Narrative: Page: 1
Details

Incident Number 22-M09903 Name Brett Payne

Sequence Number 303 Date 11:58:30 09/16/24
Narrative

(See below)

Narrative:
B N ivterview-#157
L WatchGuard Event: NA

Additional Responding Officers: NA

Case number added to WG: NA

2. Evidence
NA
3. Narrative

On Monday, September 16, 2024, I spoke to F H ! was an inmate
at the Latah County Jail at the time and ha een housed nex 0 Kohberger since
August of 2024 until Kohberger's transiort to Ada County on September 15, 2024.

I was made aware by Det. Vargas that spoke about Kohberger while on a
phone call with his mother.

I responded to the Latah County Jail and spoke to . I began by asking
what he thought of Kohberger having had to live next to him. told
me Kohberger was highly intelligent and polite for the most part. old me
Kohberger would often question him about his past criminal offenses and why he
was in the maximum-security wing of the jail. I asked F what he thought of
Kohberger's intelligence. - stated Kohberger was the smartest person he had
nement.

encountered while in confi

H told me Kohberger quickly became annoying because of some of his habits.
e told me Kohberger would wash his hands dozens of times each day and would
spend 45 minutes to an hour in the shower. I asked F if Kohberger slept at
night. He told me Kohberger would be awake almost a night and would only take
a nap during the day. said he could hear Kohberger moving around all
night which also annoye

I asked if Kohberger ever lost his temper. He told me on one occasion
Kohberger was video chatting with his mother (which F said he did for hours
sal you suck" to one of the

each day) while - was watching sports. H
players on the team at which point Kohberger®"Tmmediately got up and put his face



to the bars and aggressively asked if was talking about him or his
mother. |JIJil said this was the only time Kohberger lost his temper.

I asked if Kohberger had mentioned anything about the crimes he was

charged with. said Kohberger did not mention his alleged offenses at all.

H also told me Kohberger was excited to move to Ada County. || stated
e ha

served time at Ada County and noted he did not think Kohberger would like
to be there.

I thanked for speaking with me and advised him to notify the Latah County
Detention Deputies if he remembered anything else he wished to tell me.

4. Other

NA

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury pursuant to the law of the State
of Idaho that the foregoing is true and correct.

CPL Payne #157
Mon Sep 16 11:59:22 PDT 2024

Reviewed By:
Capt. Dustin Blaker #108
Thu Sep 26 15:16:37 PDT 2024



